

Form ADV Part 2: Firm Brochure

Contents	
Item 1: Cover Page	1
Item 2: Material Changes	2
Item 3: Table of Contents	3
Item 4: Advisory Business	4
Item 5: Fees and Compensation	6
Item 6: Performance-Based Fees and Side-by-Side Management	9
Item 7: Types of Clients	10
Item 8: Methods of Analysis, Investment Strategies and Risk of Loss	10
Item 9: Disciplinary Information	25
Item 10: Other Financial Industry Activities and Affiliations	25
Item 11: Code of Ethics, Participation or Interest in Client Transactions and Personal Trading	25
Item 12: Brokerage Practices	26
Item 13: Review of Accounts	29
Item 14: Client Referrals and Other Compensation	29
Item 15: Custody	29
Item 16: Investment Discretion	29
Item 17: Voting Client Securities	30
Item 18: Financial Information	31
Supplemental Information	33

Shelton Capital Management

1875 Lawrence Street, Suite 300 Denver, Colorado 80202

Telephone: 800-955-9988 | Fax: 303-534-5627

Email: info@sheltoncap.com Website: www.sheltoncap.com

Form ADV Part 2:

Firm Disclosure Separately Managed Accounts

August 11, 2023

This brochure provides information about the qualifications and business practices of CCM Partners LP, d/b/a Shelton Capital Management ("Shelton Capital Management" or the "Advisor"). If you have any questions about the contents of this brochure, please contact our Chief Compliance Officer at 800-955-9988. The information in this brochure has not been approved or verified by the United States Securities Exchange Commission (SEC) or any state securities authority.

Additional information about Shelton Capital Management can be found on the SEC's website at www.adviserinfo.sec.gov using the unique CRD search number 104720. You may request a copy of this brochure by contacting us at the 800 number or email address noted above.

Please keep in mind that nothing in this brochure is to be construed as an offer of securities and, where appropriate, you should refer to applicable product disclosure documents. Registration with the SEC does not imply a certain level of skill or training.

Item 2: Material Changes

This Brochure dated August 11, 2023, serves as an update to the Brochure dated June 26, 2023. We have also made the following changes:

Assets Under Management:

Updated AUM as of August 11, 2023

Item 5: Fees and Compensation

Fee table updated to update the ESG Fixed Income Portfolio Strategy name change to ESG Taxable Municipal Bond Portfolio Strategy

Item 8: Methods of Analysis, Investment Strategies and Risk of Loss

Strategy Name Change:

The ESG Fixed Income Portfolio Strategy has been changed to ESG Taxable Municipal Bond Portfolio Strategy

Item 3: Table of Contents

Item 1: Cover Page	1
Item 2: Material Changes	2
Item 3: Table of Contents	3
Item 4: Advisory Business	4
Item 5: Fees and Compensation	6
Item 6: Performance-Based Fees and Side-by-Side Management	9
Item 7: Types of Clients	10
Item 8: Methods of Analysis, Investment Strategies and Risk of Loss	10
Item 9: Disciplinary Information	25
Item 10: Other Financial Industry Activities and Affiliations	25
Item 11: Code of Ethics, Participation or Interest in Client Transactions and Personal Trading	25
Item 12: Brokerage Practices	26
Item 13: Review of Accounts	29
Item 14: Client Referrals and Other Compensation	29
Item 15: Custody	29
Item 16: Investment Discretion	30
Item 17: Voting Client Securities	30
Item 18: Financial Information	31
Supplemental Information	33

Item 4: Advisory Business

Shelton Capital Management is an SEC-registered investment advisor organized as a limited partnership on August 1, 1985 under the laws of the State of California with its principal place of business located in Denver, Colorado. Shelton Capital Management is controlled by a privately held partnership, RFS Partners, LP which is controlled by RFS, Inc. (an S-Corporation). RFS, Inc. is controlled by a family trust. Mr. Stephen C. Rogers is the Chief Executive Officer of Shelton Capital Management and serves as a co-trustee of the family trust.

Shelton Capital Management provides investment management services to mutual funds, institutions, individuals, retirement plans and their sponsors, and other entities.

In particular, we provide investment management services through Separately Managed Account strategies ("SMAs"). These strategies may be managed on a discretionary and non-discretionary basis for the following types of clients:

- Institutional clients (including pension and profit sharing plans, trusts, estates, charitable organizations, business entities) and individual clients (collectively, "Direct Clients");
- Sub-Advisory services where we provide the advisory services to the investment advisor for a portion of their advisory client's account ("Sub-Advisory Clients");
- Clients in sponsored wrap programs or wrap fee programs ("Wrap Clients"); and
- Sponsors of UMA Programs where we provide the advisory services to the sponsors rather than to the underlying UMA clients.

We work with each Direct Client to establish an appropriate investment profile. For Wrap Clients, financial advisors working for the Wrap Sponsor, as defined in the following, guide the clients to select the appropriate investment strategy we offer. For Sub-Advisory clients, financial advisors working directly with the client choose from our offered strategies. Clients may choose from international equity, fixed income, tactical credit and options-related strategies. Direct Clients and Sub-Advisory Clients may impose reasonable restrictions on our management of their accounts. Wrap Clients may only impose a limited range of restrictions on our management of their accounts.

Before establishing a Direct Client relationship, we will enter into a written advisory contract, supplemented in certain cases other documentation, with a client to understand their particular needs and investment goals and to establish guidelines appropriate to the client's account.

- · Shelton Capital cannot guarantee or assure a client
- that investment goals and objectives will be achieved,
- of the future performance of an account or any specific level of performance;
- · of the success of any investment decision or strategy we may use; or
- · of the overall success of our management of a client's account.

The investment decisions we make are subject to various market, currency, economic, political and business risks and the risk that investment decisions will not always be profitable. Please see Item 8: Methods of Analysis, Investment strategies and Risk of Loss for more information about our strategies and related investment risks, which clients should review carefully before deciding to engage us.

ERISA Accounts

Shelton Capital Management may be deemed to be a fiduciary to clients that are employee benefit plans or individual retirement accounts (IRAs) pursuant to the Employee Retirement Income and Securities Act ("ERISA"), and regulations under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 (the "Code"), respectively. As such, Shelton Capital Management is subject to specific duties and obligations under ERISA and the Internal Revenue Code that include among other things, restrictions concerning certain forms of compensation.

3(38) Advisory Services

We provide investment advisory services to ERISA and non-ERISA retirement plans and accounts, and their sponsors, including discretionary investment management 3(38) solutions.



Mutual Funds

Shelton Capital Management provides investment management services to various series open end mutual funds of SCM Trust and Shelton Funds. These mutual funds are described in the prospectuses of the funds which are available on our website (sheltoncap.com), or in the case of certain funds sub-advised by ICON Advisers, Inc., on the ICON Advisers website (iconadvisers.com).

Assets Under Management

As of August 9, 2023, we had \$4,455,139,257 of assets under management.

Participation in Sub-Advised Option Strategies

We serve as a sub-advisor to investment advisory firms' clientele for various strategies. The investment advisory firms typically provide some or all of the following:

- recommend us to their advisory clients for the management of a portion of their account;
- obtain required suitability information and client's investor profile;
- provide quarterly performance reporting to their clients;
- monitor our performance; and
- determine the custodian.

Participation in Wrap Programs

We serve as the advisor for wrap fee program accounts ("Wrap Programs") sponsored by brokerage firms and/ or their affiliates ("Wrap Sponsors"). Under these Wrap Programs, the Wrap Sponsors typically perform some or all of the following services:

- recommend us to their Wrap Clients;
- execute the clients' portfolio transactions without charging a transaction-based fee;
- monitor our performance; and
- · act as custodian.

Wrap Sponsors charge a single fee for performing some or all of these services and pay a portion of that fee to us for investment management services. As negotiated between a Wrap Client and a Wrap Sponsor, our investment management fee may differ from the fee schedules charged for Direct Clients as shown under Item 5: Fees and Compensation.

Wrap Program accounts typically grant us full investment discretion, depending on the individual needs of the client, as communicated to us by the Wrap Sponsor. However, we generally do not have the discretion to select broker- dealers to execute portfolio transactions for Wrap Clients, as discussed in Item 12: Brokerage Practices. Wrap Clients generally have the ability to establish special limitations on the investments in their portfolios, although Wrap Clients must notify their Wrap Sponsor, who will then notify us, of any changes to the Wrap Client's financial condition, investment objectives, risk tolerance, and restrictions. For more information about Wrap Programs, including information about fees and other terms and conditions of investment, please see the Wrap Sponsor's applicable program brochure.

Participation in UMA Programs

We participate in Unified Managed Account (UMA) programs which may be sponsored by broker-dealers and unaffiliated investment advisory firms, among others. We provide our investment model to the UMA sponsors, but we do not execute transactions for the UMA clients since the UMA sponsors implement the investment model by executing transactions in the UMA accounts at their discretion. We are responsible for communicating any changes to the investment model to the UMA sponsor on a timely basis. Please see Item 12: Brokerage Practices for a discussion of how we communicate changes to the investment model to UMA sponsors.

UMA clients are generally not considered to be clients of Shelton Capital, but rather clients of the UMA sponsor.

Item 5: Fees and Compensation

The management fee paid to Shelton Capital Management for separately managed accounts is determined based on each client's individual needs and applicable portfolio restrictions and the distribution channel through which the account is established. The annual management fee is charged as a percentage of assets under management (discretionary and non-discretionary accounts) or a minimum fee arrangement and may be negotiable in the sole and absolute discretion of Shelton Capital Management.

The following provides important information concerning the payment of the management fee and its calculation.

Prepayment of Fees

Management fees are normally paid quarterly in advance generally within fifteen (15) business days of the end of the calendar quarter. The fees are deducted from your account by the custodian.

Refund of Pre-Paid Fees

In the event an account closes prior to the end of a billing period, the pre-paid management fees will be pro-rated from the date of closing and credited back to the client.

Basis of Fee Calculation

Management fees are based on net market value of an account as of the close of business on the last day of the calendar quarter.

New Account Establishment During a Quarter

Management fees are calculated based on the value of the assets and prorated for the number of days remaining in the quarter.

Withdrawal of Assets

Assets can be withdrawn generally upon five (5) business days written notice to the Advisor subject to the usual and customary securities settlement procedures.

Withdrawals or Deposits equal to or greater than \$20,000 (cash and/or securities)

The management fee for the balance of the billing period will be pro-rated as of the date of the transaction to reflect the withdrawal or deposit and generally will be credited or due at quarter-end following the date of the withdrawal or deposit.

Withdrawals or Deposits less than \$20,000 (cash and/or securities)

No fee adjustment will be made during the billing period of the transaction.

Fees received from SMA Strategies

The following management fee schedules are based on which distribution channel establishes the SMA account using Shelton Capital Management's investment management services.



Advisor (BD, RIA) Solicitor Retail Direct Minimum \$100,000 \$100,000 Investment 75 bps — \$100K - \$250K Covered ETF 200 bps - \$100K - \$250K Strategies 60 bps — Every dollar greater than \$250k 150 bps — Every dollar greater than \$250k Not Offered Fees \$750 annual minimum per account \$2,000 annual minimum per account Minimum \$500,000 \$500,000 Investment Option Overlay 60 bps — All dollar amounts 150 bps — All dollar amounts Not Offered Fees \$3,000 annual minimum per account \$750 annual minimum per account Minimum \$250,000 \$250,000 Investment 200 bps — \$250K - \$500K **Equity Income** 60 bps — All dollar amounts 150 bps — Every dollar greater than \$500k Not Offered Fees \$1,500 annual minimum per account \$5,000 annual minimum per account Minimum \$250,000 \$250,000 Investment Sustainable 200 bps — \$250K - \$500K **Equity Income** 150 bps — Every dollar greater than \$500k 60 bps — All dollar amounts Not Offered Fees \$1,500 annual minimum per account \$5,000 annual minimum per account Minimum \$250,000 Not Applicable \$500,000 Investment Corporate 99 bps — All dollar amounts Bond Strategy 50 bps — All dollar amounts Fees Not Applicable \$4,950 annual minimum per account \$1,250 annual minimum per account Minimum \$250,000 Not Applicable \$500,000 Investment **ESG** Corporate 99 bps — All dollar amounts 50 bps — All dollar amounts Bond Not Applicable Fees \$1,250 annual minimum per account \$4,950 annual minimum per account Minimum \$250,000 Not Applicable \$500,000 Investment ESG Municipal 99 bps - All dollar amounts Bond 50 bps — All dollar amounts Not Applicable Fees \$4,950 annual minimum per account \$1,250 annual minimum per account Minimum \$250,000 Not Applicable \$500,000 Investment **ESG Taxable** Municipal Bond 99 bps — All dollar amounts 50 bps — All dollar amounts Not Applicable Fees \$1,250 annual minimum per account \$4,950 annual minimum per account Minimum \$10,000,000 Not Applicable Investment **Tactical Credit** 75 bps — All dollar amounts Not Offered Fees Not Applicable \$75,000 annual minimum per account



	Minimum Investment	\$1,000,000	Not Applicable	\$2,000,000
Aggregate Bond	Fees	40 bps – First \$5,000,000 30 bps – Next \$10,000,000 20 bps – Next \$35,000,000 15 bps – Next \$50,000,000 10 bps – All thereafter \$4,500 annual minimum per account	Not Applicable	99 bps — All dollar amounts \$19,800 annual minimum per account
	Minimum Investment	\$1,000,000	Not Applicable	\$2,000,000
Intermediate Aggregate Bond Fees 40 bp 30 bp 20 bp 15 bp		40 bps – First \$5,000,000 30 bps – Next \$10,000,000 20 bps – Next \$35,000,000 15 bps – Next \$50,000,000 10 bps – All thereafter \$4,500 annual minimum per account	Not Applicable	99 bps — All dollar amounts \$19,800 annual minimum per account
	Minimum Investment	\$1,000,000	Not Applicable	\$2,000,000
Low Volatility Bond	Fees	40 bps – First \$5,000,000 30 bps – Next \$10,000,000 20 bps – Next \$35,000,000 15 bps – Next \$50,000,000 10 bps – All thereafter \$4,500 annual minimum per account	Not Applicable	99 bps — All dollar amounts \$19,800 annual minimum per account
	Minimum Investment	\$100,000	Not Applicable	\$100,000
International Select Equity	Fees	75 bps — All dollar amounts \$750 annual minimum per account	Not Applicable	150 bps — All dollar amounts \$1,500 annual minimum per account
International	Minimum Investment	\$500,000	Not Applicable	\$500,000
Small Cap Equity	Fees	110 bps — First \$50,000,000 Negotiable – Over \$50,000,000	Not Applicable	220 bps — All dollar amounts \$11,000 annual minimum per account
Small Cap Equity	Minimum Investment	\$100,000	Not Applicable	\$100,000
	Fees	80 bps — First \$50,000,000 Negotiable – Over \$50,000,000	Not Applicable	160 bps — All dollar amounts \$1,600 annual minimum per account
	Minimum Investment	\$100,000	Not Applicable	\$100,000
Sustainable Equity	Fees	75 bps – All dollar amounts \$750 annual minimum per account	Not Applicable	100 bps — All dollar amounts \$1,000 annual minimum per account



The above table reflects Shelton Capital Management's minimum requirements for assets under management for each SMA strategy. Shelton Capital Management may waive any minimum in its sole discretion. If the account size falls below the minimum requirement due to market fluctuations only, a client will not be required to invest additional funds to meet the minimum account size.

Fees Received from Wrap/UMA Sponsors

We are paid between 0.32% and 1.00% for our investment management services, based on scale and volume of the assets under management in the Wrap or UMA program. Generally, our fees are calculated and billed quarterly, in advance, by each Wrap or UMA sponsor, based on the market value of assets under management at the beginning of each quarter. If the client terminates before the end of the prepaid quarter, a refund is paid on a pro-rata basis.

For additional information regarding fees for these Wrap Programs (in addition to the brief description above in Item 4), please consult the applicable Wrap Program brochure prepared by the Wrap Sponsor or UMA sponsor, in the case of a single contract Wrap Program or UMA program.

While it is not Shelton Capital Management's policy to accept new accounts at fees other than those shown above, varying workloads between clients may mean some variability of management fees. Management fees are otherwise negotiable in the sole discretion of Shelton Capital Management. Clients should keep in mind that lower fees for comparable services may be available from other sources. We may amend our fee schedule at any time.

Other Fees and Expenses

Client accounts may also be subject to other expenses such as custodial charges, brokerage fees, commissions, interest expenses, taxes, duties and other governmental charges. Item 12: Brokerage Practices further describes the factors that we consider in selecting or recommending broker-dealers for a client's transactions and determining the reasonableness of their compensation (i.e., commissions).

If we invest a client's portfolio in a third-party investment vehicle, such as a mutual fund or an exchange-traded fund ("ETF"), the client will pay our investment management fee on the portion of the assets invested in the investment vehicle. Additionally, the client will pay the separate layer of management, trading and administrative fees that are charged at the investment vehicle level which are described in the investment vehicle's prospectus or other disclosure documents. Additionally, client assets may be invested in other investments, such as stocks, bonds, and derivatives. In these cases, the client will bear its pro rata share of the expenses and fees for these investments.

Fees received for 3(38) Advisory Services

We are paid asset based fees for these services as set forth in each client's agreement. We do not charge advisory fees in respect of retirement plan assets which are invested in affiliated mutual funds.

Item 6: Performance-Based Fees and Side-by-Side Management

Performance-Based Fees

Shelton Capital Management does not charge performance-based fees. In other words, we do not charge fees based on a share of the capital gains or the capital appreciation in your account(s).

Side-by-Side Management

In general, the management of multiple funds and accounts may give rise to potential conflicts of interest if, for example, the accounts have different objectives, benchmarks, time horizons, and fees as the portfolio manager must allocate his or her time and investment ideas across multiple funds and accounts. Because a portfolio manager must allocate his or her time and investment ideas across these multiple funds and accounts, the portfolio manager may be motivated to invest more effort on behalf of those funds and accounts that include a higher fee to the extent it could impact Shelton Capital Management's or the portfolio manager's financial interests.

Shelton Capital Management seeks to manage such competing interest for the time and attention of the portfolio managers



by having portfolio managers focus on an investment discipline or disciplines using similar investment strategies in connection with the management of multiple funds and accounts.

Accordingly, portfolio holdings, position sizes and industry and sector exposures tend to be similar across similar accounts, which may minimize the potential for conflicts of interest. To further mitigate these conflicts, Shelton Capital Management maintains an investment culture which seek to provide that investment personnel make decisions based on the best interests of clients, without consideration of Shelton Capital Management's or any portfolio manager's financial interests. There can be no assurance, however, that all conflicts have been addressed in all situations.

Item 7: Types of Clients

Shelton Capital Management provides advisory services to the following types of clients:

- Individuals (to include high net worth individuals)
- Pension and profit sharing plan sponsors
- Pension and profit sharing plan participants
- Trusts, Estates, business entities or charitable organizations
- Nonprofit organizations and other non-governmental organizations
- Mutual funds
- State or Municipal governmental entities

Direct Accounts

Direct accounts must execute a written advisory agreement with us before receiving our services.

Sub-Advised Accounts

We may be appointed by other investment management firms to serve as a sub-advisor to one or more accounts managed by such firms. A written sub-advisory agreement must be executed with us before we begin our sub-advisory services. In return for sub-advisory services, an investment management firm pays Shelton Capital Management a sub-advisory fee which generally takes the form of a percentage of the investment management fee received by the investment management firm. In some cases, Shelton Capital Management may invoice its fees directly to the client's account through for verification and payment by the custodian if it is the preference of the investment management firm and its client, and is permitted by the custodian.

Wrap Programs and UMA Programs

We also provide advice to Wrap Clients through broker- sponsored Wrap programs and advise clients in UMA Programs. In some cases, we provide advice to the sponsor of UMA Programs, rather than the underlying UMA clients. For Wrap Clients, we generally do not accept new accounts with less than \$100,000 in assets, although we may make exceptions to accommodate the requirements of certain Wrap Sponsors.

Item 8: Methods of Analysis, Investment Strategies and Risk of Loss

Shelton Capital Management utilizes a variety of methods and strategies to make investment decisions and recommendations. The methods of analysis include fundamental research, charting analysis, cyclical analysis or technical analytical tools and approaches using various information sources. We believe that clients may benefit from a focused, consistent and repeatable approach to investment management across all strategies. Our philosophy is simple but effective: build high conviction portfolios from our best ideas and make investment decisions based on a long-term horizon which support the goals of each client.

These methods, strategies and investments involve the potential risk of loss to clients and clients must be prepared to bear the loss of their entire contribution/investment.

Our methods of analysis vary by investment strategy and are described below, along with particular associated risks of such



strategies. Risks applicable to all strategies also are described further below.

Fixed Income Strategies

The fixed income investment SMA strategies focus on seeking maximum income and capital price appreciation to provide competitive, risk-adjusted returns. SMAs can be customized to investors' specific goals, including the client's specified product (e.g., U.S. Treasuries, municipal bonds, corporate bonds and mortgage-backed/other securitized securities), liquidity needs and stated risk tolerance. Fixed income portfolios are actively managed to select securities evaluated based on market technicals, macro-economic fundamentals, and the issuer's fundamentals, including credit risk, interest rate risk, duration risk, etc. in order to provide the best balance between risk and return specific to each client as well as their contribution to the overall profile of the portfolio.

Shelton Capital Management may, under certain market conditions, seek to protect or hedge a client's portfolio against a decline in the value of its fixed income investments by holding cash or cash equivalents. We may initiate transactions for defensive purposes or otherwise, as deemed necessary.

The team will seek to invest in bonds that meet environmental, social and governance (ESG) screens for clients that want ESG fixed income accounts. In evaluating environmental, social and governance considerations, Shelton Capital Management uses criteria including, but not limited to, use of bond proceeds, expected environmental impact, the source of revenues for repayment, as well as the ethics and reputation of the issuer. Shelton Capital Management is aware of and may incorporate the opinions of reputable third party ESG certifications and ratings, but our internal analysis and assessments are wholly independent.

For clients seeking to maximize income exempt from federal taxes, an actively managed separate account of municipal securities issued by state and local governments can be created based on the specific risk and return objectives of a client.

Corporate Bond Portfolio Strategy

The corporate bond portfolio strategy is actively managed to seek total return, including interest income and capital price appreciation, across investment grade-rated and high yield-rated corporate bonds. The team focuses on market technicals, macro-economic fundamentals, and issuer fundamentals to target an unconstrained portfolio with a low investment grade rating over the credit cycle, irrespective of duration. We seek a risk-adjusted return, commensurate with a client's stated objectives. The portfolios are constructed with registered bonds, unless the client is a QIB, and populated with targeted securities taking into account various factors, such as credit risk, interest rate risk, and duration risk. Compared to investment grade securities, high yield securities carry additional risks which are described below.

ESG Municipal Bond Portfolio Strategy

The ESG municipal bond portfolio strategy is an actively managed, intermediate maturity, income-oriented strategy seeking to hold investment-grade, tax-exempt municipal bonds. At least 80% of the portfolio is invested in tax-exempt bonds. These bonds are fixed income debt instruments issued to support a public purpose and finance infrastructure that improves communities like utilities, roads and schools, etc. in the United States. Portfolio construction targets are used to seek risk-adjusted returns based on client parameters.

Municipal securities accounts may also include green bonds that finance projects considered to be environmentally sustainable and/or focused on environmental solutions, such as clean water delivery and treatment, resource conservation, mass transit systems, renewable energy and climate-resistant infrastructure, etc to advance sustainability in the public arena.

For clients seeking to maximize income exempt from federal taxes, an actively managed separate account of municipal securities issued by state and local governments can be created based on the specific risk and return objectives of a client. For clients seeking steady cash flows and reduced volatility, a laddered portfolio with consistent reinvestment can be customized for each client.

ESG Corporate Bond Portfolio Strategy

The ESG corporate bond portfolio strategy is actively managed to seek total return, including interest income and capital price appreciation, across investment grade-rated and high yield-rated corporate bonds. The portfolio management team seeks to integrate bond investing with ESG principles consistent with a client's objectives.

The team focuses on market technicals, macro-economic fundamentals, and issuer fundamentals to target a portfolio with an overall low investment grade rating over the credit cycle, notwithstanding the higher risks presented by the inclusion of



lower rated high yield securities. Through active management, we seek a risk-adjusted return, commensurate with a client's stated objectives. The Portfolios are constructed with registered bonds, unless the client is a QIB, and populated with targeted securities taking into account various factors, such as credit risk, interest rate risk, and duration risk.

Aggregate Bond Portfolio Strategy

The aggregate bond portfolio strategy is actively managed and for clients seeking a core fixed income approach that maximizes the diversification benefits of high-quality fixed income assets relative to equity investments. Portfolios are invested in highly liquid, investment grade securities, with an average credit quality rating of AA.

Intermediate Aggregate Bond Portfolio Strategy

The intermediate aggregate bond portfolio strategy is actively managed and for clients seeking a more conservative fixed income approach than a core bond product. Portfolios are invested in highly liquid, investment grade securities, with final expected maturities no greater than 10 years.

Low Volatility Bond Portfolio Strategy

The low volatility bond portfolio strategy is actively managed and for clients seeking a more reliable source of current income than short-term investments, such as money markets or CD's with sustainability less principal volatility than the broad bond market average. Portfolios are invested in highly liquid, investment grade securities, with a maximum expected maturity of approximately three years.

ESG Taxable Municipal Bond Portfolio Strategy

The ESG taxable municipal bond portfolio strategy is an actively managed, intermediate maturity, income oriented strategy seeking to hold investment-grade, corporate, agency, municipal, government, and other bonds that pay either tax-exempt or taxable interest and raise capital for green products, resource conservation, mass transit equipment, renewable energy and climate-resistant infrastructure, etc. to advance sustainability in the public and private sectors while providing competitive risk-adjusted returns. The portfolio will be 80% invested in taxable fixed income securities.

For clients seeking steady cash flows and reduced volatility, a laddered portfolio with consistent reinvestment can be customized for clients.

Tactical Credit Strategy

The tactical credit strategy is differentiated from the corporate bond portfolio strategy in that we actively manage fixed income credit total return with a particular focus on building portfolios combining investment grade and high yield municipal bonds and investment grade and high yield corporate bonds. The strategy will hold both of these classes of fixed income securities at all times. The advantages of combining corporate and municipal bond investments in this way, allows investors to take advantage of both market technicals and fundamentals in order to maximize risk-adjusted returns across macro, credit and interest rate cycles. Compared to investment grade securities, high yield securities carry additional risks which are described below.

Additionally, the tactical credit strategy is differentiated from the corporate bond portfolio strategy in that it may engage in short investment strategies as a component of seeking above market total investment returns.

The investment team uses a combined "top down/ bottom up" approach when making investment decisions. We believe any sound fixed income investment process must begin with a view of the overall macroeconomic environment, including Federal Reserve policy, interest rate and spread forecast, and business cycle. Our macro trend analysis focuses on general economic conditions in the U.S. and globally, where economies (and specific investing sectors) are in the business and economic cycle, and what trends and current conditions are being priced into the fixed income markets at any given time. In addition, we analyze and predict central bank actions and policies and how they will likely affect the market. We then focus on how to optimally take advantage of that view within our core investing sectors in order to populate a "best ideas" portfolio of securities.

We seek to generate above market total investment returns from both positive net investment income and correct assessments on credits capable of generating capital price appreciation across both long and short risk positions.

Risks Associated with Fixed Income Strategies



In the fixed income strategies, we are limited to current market offerings, which may, at times, lead to significant delays in fully investing a portfolio. This is especially true when a client has very explicit criteria which is contrary to current market offering availability.

Interest Rate Risk: Debt securities that pay interest based on a fixed rate are subject to the risk that they will decline in value if interest rates rise. Interest rate changes may occur suddenly and unexpectedly and may be caused by a wide variety of factors including central bank monetary policy, inflation rates, and general economic conditions. A strategy may lose money as a result of such movements. The longer the remaining maturity of a debt security, the more its value is likely to be affected by changes in interest rates. Debt securities with longer durations tend to be more sensitive to changes in interest rates, usually making them more volatile than securities with shorter durations. The values of equity and other non-debt securities may also decline due to fluctuations in interest rates. A strategy may choose not to or be unable to hedge itself fully against changes in interest rates. If a strategy uses derivatives to hedge against changes in interest rates, those hedges may not work as intended and may decrease in value if interest rates move differently than anticipated.

Non-fixed rate instruments (i.e., variable and floating rate securities) generally are less sensitive to interest rate changes but may decline in value if their interest rates do not rise as much or as quickly as interest rates in general. Conversely, non-fixed-rate instruments will not generally increase in value if interest rates decline. If a strategy holds variable or floating rate securities, a decrease in market interest rates may adversely affect the income received from such securities.

Income Risk: The income you earn from a strategy may decline due to declining interest rates. This is because, in a falling interest rate environment, a strategy generally will have to invest the proceeds from sales of maturing portfolio securities (or portfolio securities that have been called, see "Call Risk" below), into lower-yielding securities.

Call Risk: Issuers of callable bonds are permitted to redeem them before their full maturities. Buying a callable bond exposes a strategy to economic risks similar to selling call options. Issuers may call outstanding securities before their maturity for a number of reasons, including decreases in prevailing interest rates or improvements to the issuer's credit profile. If an issuer calls a security in which a strategy is invested, that strategy could lose potential price appreciation and be forced to reinvest the proceeds in securities that bear a lower interest rate or more credit risk.

Credit Risk: The value of a debt security may decline if the market believes it is less likely that the issuer will make all payments of interest and principal as required. This could occur because of actual or perceived deterioration in the issuer's or a guarantor's financial condition, or in the case of asset-backed securities, the likelihood that the loans backing a security will be repaid in full. A strategy could lose money if the issuer or guarantor of a debt security becomes bankrupt or subject to a special resolution regime, or is otherwise unable or unwilling to make timely interest and/or principal payments, or honor its obligations. Securities are subject to varying degrees of credit risk, which may be reflected by their ratings; however, such ratings may overestimate or underestimate the likelihood of default and may not accurately reflect the true credit risk of a security. The credit risk associated with corporate debt securities may change as the result of an event such as a large dividend payment, leveraged buyout, debt restructuring, merger, or recapitalization; such events are unpredictable and may benefit shareholders or new creditors at the expense of existing debt holders. Credit risk is likely to increase during periods of economic uncertainty or downturns. Credit risk associated with non-U.S. dollar denominated securities may increase if the value of an issuer's home currency declines relative to the U.S. dollar. If a debt security owned by a strategy ceases to be rated or is downgraded below a permitted threshold, the strategy may (but is not required to) sell the security.

ESG Risk: The environmental focus of the bond strategies may limit investment options available and may result in lower returns than returns of strategies not subject to such investment considerations. It may not always be possible or in the client's best interest to fill a new portfolio with "green" holdings; in such cases, we would invest a portion of the assets in the general market and build out the green component over time.

Asset Segregation Risk: As a series of an investment company registered with the SEC, the strategies must segregate liquid assets, or engage in other measures to "cover" open positions with respect to certain kinds of derivatives and short sales. The strategy may incur losses on derivatives and other leveraged investments (including the entire amount of the strategy's investment in such investments) even if they are covered.

Bankruptcy Risk: The risk that an issuer seeks protection under bankruptcy laws. In such a circumstance, the principal value of the bond would be expected to decline.

Borrowing Risk: Borrowing may exaggerate changes in the net asset value of the strategy's shares and in the return on the strategy's portfolio. Borrowing will cost the strategy interest expense and other fees. The costs of borrowing may reduce the strategy's return. Borrowing may cause the strategy to liquidate positions when it may not be advantageous to do so to satisfy its obligations.

Convertible Securities Risk: Investments in convertible securities generally entail less risk than investments in an issuer's common stock because convertible securities rank senior to common stock in an issuer's capital structure. The extent to which such risk is reduced depends in large part upon the degree to which the convertible security sells above its value as a fixed-



income security. Convertible securities are subordinate in rank to any senior debt obligations of an issuer, and, therefore, entail more risk than the issuer's debt obligations. Convertible securities generally offer lower interest than non-convertible debt securities of similar credit quality due to the potential for capital appreciation and are often lower-rated securities.

Currency Risk: The values of investments in securities denominated in foreign currencies increase or decrease as the rates of exchange between those currencies and the U.S. Dollar change. Currency conversion costs and currency fluctuations could erase investment gains or add to investment losses. Currency exchange rates can be volatile and are affected by factors such as general economic conditions, the actions of the United States and foreign governments or central banks, the imposition of currency controls, and speculation.

Economic and Political Risk: These risks may be short-term by causing a change in the market that is corrected in a year or less, or they may have long-term impacts which may cause changes in the market that last for many years. Some factors may affect one sector of the economy or a single stock, but may not have a significant impact on the overall market.

Energy Sector Risk: The market value of securities in the energy sector may decline for many reasons, including, among others, changes in energy prices, energy supply and demand, government regulations and energy conservation efforts. Energy companies can be significantly affected by the supply of, and demand for, specific products (e.g., oil and natural gas) and services, exploration and production spending, government subsidization, world events and general economic conditions.

Extension Risk: When interest rates rise, repayments of fixed income securities, particularly asset- and mortgage-backed securities, may occur more slowly than anticipated, extending the effective duration of such securities and resulting in a decline in price.

Financial Sector Risk: The strategies may invest in companies in the financial sector, and therefore the performance of the strategy could be negatively impacted by events affecting this sector. This sector can be significantly affected by changes in interest rates, government regulation, the rate of defaults on corporate, consumer and government debt, and the availability and cost of capital. These factors and events have had, and may continue to have, a significant negative impact on the valuations and stock prices of companies in this sector and have increased the volatility of investments in this sector. Certain events in the financial sector may cause an unusually high degree of volatility in the financial markets and cause certain financial services companies to incur large losses. Securities of financial services companies may experience a dramatic decline in value when such companies experience substantial declines in the valuations of their assets, take action to raise capital (such as the issuance of debt or equity securities), or cease operations. Credit losses resulting from financial difficulties of borrowers and financial losses associated with investment activities can negatively impact the sector."

Fixed Income Securities Risk: The prices of fixed income securities respond to economic developments, particularly interest rate changes, as well as to changes in an issuer's credit rating or market perceptions about the creditworthiness of an issuer. Generally fixed income securities decrease in value if interest rates rise and increase in value if interest rates fall, and longer-term and lower rated securities are more volatile than shorter-term and higher rated securities.

Foreign Sovereign Risk: Foreign governments rely on taxes and other revenue sources to pay interest and principal on their debt obligations. The payment of principal and interest on these obligations may be adversely affected by a variety of factors, including economic results within the foreign country, changes in interest and exchange rates, changes in debt ratings, changing political sentiments, legislation, policy changes, a limited tax base or limited revenue sources, natural disasters, or other economic or credit problems.

High Yield ("Junk") Bond Risk: High yield bonds are debt securities rated below investment grade (often called "junk bonds"). Junk bonds are speculative, involve greater risks of default, downgrade, or price declines and are more volatile and tend to be less liquid than investment- grade securities. Companies issuing high yield bonds are less financially strong, are more likely to encounter financial difficulties, and are more vulnerable to adverse market events and negative sentiments than companies with higher credit ratings.

Information Technology Sector Risk: Companies in the information technology sector may be adversely affected by the failure to obtain, or delays in obtaining, financing or regulatory approval, intense competition, both domestically and internationally, product compatibility, consumer preferences, corporate capital expenditure, rapid obsolescence and competition for the services of qualified personnel. Companies in the information technology sector also face competition or potential competition with numerous alternative technologies. In addition, the highly competitive information technology sector may cause the prices for these products and services to decline in the future. Information technology companies may have limited product lines, markets, financial resources or personnel. Companies in the information technology sector are heavily dependent on patent and intellectual property rights. The loss or impairment of these rights may adversely affect the profitability of these companies. The information technology sector is subject to rapid and significant changes in technology that are evidenced by the increasing pace of technological upgrades, evolving industry standards, ongoing improvements in the capacity and quality of digital technology, shorter development cycles for new products and enhancements, developments in emerging wireless transmission technologies and changes in customer requirements and preferences. The success of sector



participants depends substantially on the timely and successful introduction of new products.

Non-U.S. Investment Risk: Non-U.S. securities (including ADRs and other securities that represent interests in non-U.S. issuer's securities) involve some special risks such as exposure to potentially adverse foreign political and economic developments; market instability; nationalization and exchange controls; potentially lower liquidity and higher volatility; possible problems arising from accounting, disclosure, settlement, and regulatory practices that differ from U.S. standards; foreign taxes that could reduce returns; higher transaction costs and foreign brokerage and custodian fees; inability to vote proxies, exercise shareholder or bondholder rights, pursue legal remedies, and obtain judgments with respect to foreign investments in foreign courts; possible insolvency of a sub-custodian or securities depository; and fluctuations in foreign exchange rates that decrease the investment's value (although favorable changes can increase its value). Non-U.S. stock markets may decline due to conditions unique to an individual country or within a region, including unfavorable economic conditions relative to the United States or political and social instability or unrest. Non-U.S. investments may become subject to economic sanctions or other government restrictions by domestic or foreign regulators, which could negatively impact the value or liquidity of those investments. There may be increased risk of delayed settlement of portfolio transactions or loss of certificates of portfolio securities. Governments in certain foreign countries participate to a significant degree, through ownership or regulation, in their respective economies. Action by such a government could have a significant effect on the market price of securities issued in its country. These risks may be higher when investing in emerging market issuers. Certain of these risks also apply to securities of U.S. issuers with significant non-U.S. operations. Global economies and financial markets are becoming increasingly interconnected, which increases the possibilities that conditions in one country or region may adversely affect issuers in a different country or region.

Pandemic Risks: An outbreak of respiratory disease caused by a novel coronavirus was first detected in December 2019 and has now spread internationally. This coronavirus has resulted in closing borders, enhanced health screenings, partial population vaccination, healthcare service preparation and delivery, quarantines, cancellations, disruptions to supply chains and customer activity, government sponsored fiscal stimulus programs, various moratoria on the applicability of certain laws and regulations, as well as general concern and uncertainty. The impact of COVID-19, (and the variants of such virus) and other epidemics and pandemics that may arise in the future, could affect the economies of many nations, individual companies, their securities (including equity and debt), and the market in general in ways that cannot necessarily be foreseen at the present time. Health crises caused by the recent coronavirus outbreak may exacerbate other pre-existing political, social, financial, and economic risks in certain countries. The impact of the outbreak may last for an extended period of time.

Rights and Warrants Risk: Investments in warrants involve certain risks, including the possible lack of a liquid market for the resale of the warrants, and potential price fluctuations due to adverse market conditions or other factors. In addition, changes in a warrant's value do not necessarily correspond to changes in the value of its underlying security and the price of the warrant may be more volatile that the price of its underlying security. If a right or warrant is not exercised within a specified time period, it becomes worthless.

Risk of Investing in Other Investment Companies: Each of the strategies may invest in unaffiliated investment companies as permitted under Section 12(d)(1) of the 1940 Act. Investing in other investment companies involves substantially the same risks as investing directly in the underlying securities, but may involve additional expenses at the investment company level. To the extent a strategy invests in other investment companies, the strategy's shareholders will incur certain duplicative fees and expenses, including investment advisory fees. The return on such investment will be reduced by the operating expenses including investment advisory and administration fees, of such investment funds, and will be further reduced by the strategy's expenses, including management fees; that is, there will be a layering of certain expenses. Investments in investment companies also may involve the payment of substantial premiums above the value of such companies' portfolio securities.

U.S. Government Securities Risk: The U.S. Government agency securities in which the strategies invest include securities issued by the Government National Mortgage Association ("Ginnie Mae"). Securities issued by Ginnie Mae are backed by the full faith and credit of the U.S. Government. Other U.S. Government securities are supported only by the credit of the issuer or instrumentality. There is a risk that the U.S. government will not provide financial support to U.S. government agencies or instrumentalities if it is not obligated to do so by law.

Equity Strategies

Option Strategies

Investment strategies for equity accounts with option strategies may write covered options on securities in order to seek cash flow that may be disbursed to clients or reinvested in client accounts.

Shelton Capital Management may provide option advisory services on a client's stock or ETF portfolio. Depending on the account, Shelton Capital Management, the client or another investment advisor has responsibility for the selection and



purchase of all or a portion of the stocks in a client's portfolio. We enter into covered call options on the stock. The call options are considered "covered" because the account owns the stock against which the options are written.

As a result, the number of covered call options that can be written against any particular stock is limited by the number of shares of that stock the client holds.

If a client's goal is to maximize option premiums generated, we generally write as many covered call options as it can on the stocks the client owns. We also write options having duration characteristics and exercise prices that we believe may provide the client with the best expected outcome consistent with the client's overall objective. For some clients, the goal might be capital appreciation from the equities purchased in combination with cash flow from option premiums. In this case, we would write fewer covered call options on a portion of the portfolio, setting aside the remaining stocks on which options would not initially be written. The amount of covered call options written on the stocks held by a client is determined by Shelton Capital Management, in its sole discretion, based on the written client goals, investment opportunities presented by the overall financial position of each common stock within the stock market, market volatility, implied volatility and any other market factors which may give rise to advantageous conditions for the writing of covered call options.

We may, under certain market conditions, seek to protect or "hedge" a client's portfolio against a decline in the value of the portfolio's stocks by purchasing put options. The purchase of a put option provides the right to sell or "put" a fixed number of shares of stock at a fixed price within a given time frame in exchange for the payment of a premium. The values of put options generally increase for the purchaser as stock prices decrease. The purchase of puts creates an additional expense, and may adversely affect the client's return.

Shelton Capital Management may initiate transactions for defensive or other purposes, as we deem necessary.

We may, upon a client's request, sell/write secured put options as a means to acquire underlying stocks at a price at or below the market price at the time the option was written. The put options written for a client's account are considered "secured' because the client's account has sufficient cash or margin designated to cover the obligation to "purchase" the amount of the underlying stock at the put's strike price. If the value of the underlying stock declines below the strike price of the put and the put is assigned, the client would be obligated to purchase the stock at a price in excess of its then current market value.

In a case where the client has not authorized the use of margin, if the client's withdrawals leave less than the amount necessary to cover the purchase of stock subject to the put and the put is assigned, then the account has a debit. If the client's account has a debit, then Shelton Capital Management is required to liquidate other account assets to cover the assignment. In a case where the client has authorized the use of margin, the client's account is subject to any additional margin requirements and related costs as stated in their margin agreement. Using margin increases risk to the account and requires a margin agreement.

Protective Puts Strategy

A protective put is a risk management strategy where a put or puts are purchased against a long stock or long portfolio position. The objective of the strategy is to reduce the directional risk and exposure of the individual stock or portfolio while allowing for upside gains if the stock or portfolio continues to increase in value beyond the debit paid.

With a protective put strategy, while the long put provides some temporary protection from a decline in the price of the corresponding stock, it does involve risking the entire cost of the put position. Should the long put position expire worthless, the entire cost of the put position would be lost.

Cash-Secured Puts Strategy

A cash-secured put involves writing an at-the-money or out- of-the-money put option and simultaneously setting aside enough cash to buy the stock. This strategy seeks to generate cash flow by writing cash secured puts, receiving a cash premium for the obligation to buy 100 shares of stock per each put sold at a set price. The premium lowers the break- even stock price, if assigned, while providing cash flow to the seller.

Selling naked or cash-secured puts may not be appropriate for all investors and includes a risk of purchasing the underlying stock at the option strike price regardless of the prevailing market price, which may be significantly lower.

Equity Income Strategy

This strategy seeks to deliver capital appreciation and an enhanced cash flow through a concentrated portfolio of generally less than 40 U.S. stocks, combined with writing covered calls and/or selling cash secured puts on these portfolio positions. The strategy is used to either reduce overall volatility or add incremental cash flow.



The covered calls are strategically sold to generate option premium cash flow in addition to the portfolio's dividends. The cash- secured put involves selling put options and simultaneously setting aside enough cash or margin to buy the stock if an assignment occurs. We may also buy protective puts. A protective put is a risk-management strategy where a put or puts are purchased against a long stock or other long portfolio position. The objective of buying puts is to reduce the directional risk and exposure of the individual portfolio while allowing for upside gains if the stock or portfolio continues to increase in value.

Certain accounts may seek to generate cash flow by writing covered call options on the underlying stock positions in a diversified equity portfolio which may also provide a means for income-oriented clients to diversify their distribution streams while reducing direct exposure to interest rate risk. Seeks to generate cash flow by writing cash secured puts, receiving a cash premium for the obligation to buy 100 shares of stock per each put sold at a set price. The premium income lowers the break-even stock price, if assigned, while providing cash flow to the seller.

Option Overlay Strategy

This strategy seeks to enhance cash flow and improve the risk-adjusted total return on one or more positions by employing the use of covered call writing secured put selling, or protective put buying. This involves selling potential upside return on a stock for current cash flow in the form of option premium. We may also sell out of the money (OTM) put options to enhance the cash flow in accounts. The strategy may be using leverage to sell the secured puts, so there is risk of increased leverage in the portfolio. For each put option we sell in a client's account, the client is obligated to buy 100 shares at the options strike price. We may also buy a protective put. A protective put is a risk- management strategy where a put or puts are purchased against a long stock or long portfolio position. The objective of the strategy is to reduce the directional risk and exposure of the individual stock or portfolio while allowing for upside gains if the stock or portfolio continues to rally beyond the debit paid.

Covered ETF Portfolio Strategies

These strategies seek to provide a fully diversified portfolio of ETFs on which the manager writes (sells) covered calls on some or all of those positions to reduce overall volatility while adding incremental cash flow. We offer the client three portfolios to choose from:

- 1. Conservative Strategy provides a portfolio that seeks to have lower volatility in relation to the overall market (as measured by the S&P 500) for investors that seek moderate growth. We seek to manage the Strategy so that over long periods of time, it should have less volatility than the overall equity market. With lower anticipated volatility, this approach carries relatively lower risk and seeks to provide a moderate level current cash flow yield. This Strategy is appropriate for investors with a long- term time horizon.
- 2. Balanced Strategy provides a portfolio that seeks to have a higher level of volatility than our Conservative Strategy for investors who are more comfortable with risk, seek capital growth and a higher current cash-flow yield in relation to our Conservative Strategy. We seek to manage the Strategy so that over long periods of time, the Strategy should have lower volatility in relation to the overall market (as measured by the S&P 500). With its anticipated higher volatility relative to the Conservative Strategy, this approach carries relatively higher risk and is expected to provide a higher level current cash flow yield. This Strategy is appropriate for investors with a long-term time horizon.
- 3. Growth Strategy provides a portfolio that seeks to have a higher level of volatility than our Balanced Strategy for investors who are comfortable with risk, seek capital growth and a higher current cash-flow yield in relation to our Balanced Strategy. We seek to manage it so that over long periods of time, it should have lower volatility in relation to the overall market (as measured by the S&P 500). With its anticipated higher volatility relative to the Balanced Strategy, this approach carries relatively higher risk and is expected to provide the highest level of current cash flow yield of any of Covered ETF portfolios. This Strategy is appropriate for investors with a long-term time horizon.

Strategic Income Strategy

This strategy seeks to deliver an enhanced level of cash flow through the selling of a concentrated portfolio of generally less than four blue-chip cash-secured puts to enhance the level of cash flow. The cash-secured put involves selling put options and simultaneously setting aside enough cash or margin to buy the stock if an assignment occurs. We may also buy protective puts. A protective put is a risk- management strategy where puts are purchased against a long stock or long position. The objective of buying protective puts is to reduce the directional risk and exposure of a stock or portfolio while allowing for upside gains if the stock or portfolio increases in value.

Sustainable Equity Income Strategy



This strategy seeks to deliver capital appreciation and an enhanced level of cash through the building of a concentrated portfolio of generally less than forty U.S. stocks we identify as improving or leading their peers in managing environmental, social, and governance risk (ESG), in improving communities, providing solutions to improve the environment, engaging in sustainable business practices and are managing risks from climate change as well as providing solutions to climate risks; combined with writing covered calls and/or selling cash secured puts on these portfolio positions. This strategy is used to either reduce overall volatility or add incremental cash flow. The covered calls are strategically sold to generate option premium cash flow in addition to the portfolio's dividends. The cash- secured put involves selling put options and simultaneously setting aside enough cash or margin to buy back the stock if an assignment occurs. We may also buy protective puts. A protective put is a risk-management strategy where a put or puts are purchased against a long stock or long portfolio position. The objective of buying puts is to reduce the directional risk and exposure of the individual stock or portfolio while allowing for upside gains if the stock or portfolio continues to increase in value. This strategy seeks to generate cash flow by writing covered call options on the underlying stock positions in a diversified equity portfolio which may also provide a means for income-oriented clients to diversify their distribution streams while reducing direct exposure to interest rate risk. Selling puts is an income generating, bullish strategy where the put seller receives a cash premium for the obligation to buy 100 shares of stock per each put sold at a set price. The premium income lowers the break- even stock price, if assigned, while providing cash flow to the seller.

Risks Associated with Options Strategies

There is no guarantee against loss or that all account objectives will be met. The downside risk of the potential loss in the value of the underlying equities in a declining market will be mitigated only to the extent of net option premiums received in the account and by any puts purchased for the account.

At times, Shelton Capital Management may repurchase a written option and sell a replacement option at a higher strike price and/or further out in time. This may be done at times to reduce the risk of loss in an equity position during fluctuating markets and/or to maintain the overall investment style of the portfolio. This strategy may reduce the amount of cash flow available for distribution to the client.

The following factors, among others, can affect account performance with respect to investing and trading in options: market, sector, and stock-specific volatility, length of time invested, diversification, management and other account fees and charges, taxes, liquidity in options and equity markets, inflation and deflation, and various other economic and political factors. Early assignment of option contracts can also occur, and this may detract from dividends paid by the companies whose stocks are held in the account. The more money disbursed from the account over time, the less will be available for possible reinvestment and growth, which may affect performance, especially in a declining market.

Clients with secured puts written in their accounts give up upside potential of the stock above the option price for the option period and bear the risk that the value of the stock declines below the break-even point (strike price minus the premium received), and the loss could be substantial if the decline is significant. Such clients also bear the risk of a decline in the value of the underlying cash collateral (if the cash is invested in a short-term debt instrument such as a treasury bill or note). For this assumption of risk, clients holding secured puts earn cash premiums from selling the secured put and potential interest from a treasury bill or money market fund during the option period. Because the client does not yet own the stock, he/she is not entitled to any dividends paid on the stock during the option period.

There are other risks of covered calls and secured puts that are more fully explained in the OCC Risk Booklet "Characteristics and Risks of Standardized Options" and the newly issued Supplement. Such risks include, but not limited to, tax implications of covered writing, option market liquidity, and market volatility. Clients should be sure to read and ask any questions raised after reading the OCC Risk Booklet, the Supplement and the management agreements they received to understand the possible costs and risks as well as potential opportunities for an investment in one of these styles.

Other Risks:

- Covered call strategies limit upside potential for underlying security appreciation and will typically underperform in strong markets.
- Covered call strategies do not protect an underlying security from downside risk. The loss for the client could be the current price of the underlying security less the premium received for the call option.
- Put strategies used for hedging purposes carry the risk of losing the entire premium paid to purchase the option.
- Shares of underlying securities with an option strategy held in a margin account run the risk of being sold if the option(s) is exercised or the need arises to close a losing position.



• Withdrawals, such as systematic withdrawals as part of an income strategy, may result in a declining portfolio value over time.

- The sale of the stock will produce tax consequences for U.S. taxpayers. Each option transaction also produces a tax consequence when closed.
- An option writer may be assigned an exercise at any time during the period the option is exercisable.
- The writer of a covered call forgoes the opportunity to benefit from an increase in the value of the underlying interest above the option price, but continues to bear the risk of a decline in the value of the underlying interest.
- An option writer may be assigned an exercise that is made based on news that is published after the established exercise cut-off time and that the writer may not have an effective remedy to compensate for the violation of the option market's rules.
- In a strong market advance where the buyback involves an in the money (i.e., an option with a strike price less than the current level of the benchmark index) option, and volatility levels have declined, there may be a "debit" roll, whereby the cash needed to close out the option position exceeds the new sale's proceeds.

ESG Risk: The Sustainable Equity Income Strategy's consideration of ESG factors as part of its investment strategy may limit the types and number of investment opportunities available to the strategy, as a result, the strategy may underperform other strategies that do not consider ESG factors. The strategy's consideration of ESG factors may result in the strategy investing in securities or industry sectors that underperform the market as a whole, or forgoing opportunities to invest in securities that might otherwise be advantageous to buy.

International Equity Strategies

International Select Strategy

The International Select Strategy seeks to deliver attractive risk-adjusted returns over time through active stock selection.

The strategy's investments are based on a principles-based investment philosophy, and the strategy seeks to invest in businesses it believes are overall beneficial to society, and in the first instance considers potential investments on that basis. Our criteria for such businesses are that they offer products and services that improve the lives of their customers, and of people in the communities in which they operate, and to exhibit responsible management practices. These practices may include dealings with customers, suppliers, employees, and the environment. Additionally, special care is taken when investing in companies in countries that have controversial governments and may involve the avoidance of some industries in certain countries or some countries altogether. There is no guarantee that the investment team will be able to successfully screen out all companies that are inconsistent with its ethical standards.

With this perspective in mind, we apply a three-stage investment process to construct a portfolio with consistent returns with an appropriate level of risk.

Classification: The team classifies companies in our investment universe according to different characteristics: what industry they belong to, where they are in their life-cycle, and what part of the world they are from. This classification guides the analysis of each company, focusing on the aspects of a company most relevant to future performance.

Analysis: With these qualities in mind the team uses data science and machine learning to conduct a deeper dive into each candidate firm to determine the investment merit, suitability for the portfolio, and pertinent risk factors.

Portfolio Construction: We view the portfolio as a whole, adjusting, including or excluding positions in order to provide the greatest exposure to stocks with sustainable performance, while minimizing exposure to systematic risks such as interest rates, currency rate volatility, or the economic cycle.

International Small Cap Equity

International Small Cap Equity strategy believes that the analysis of the investment merit of each individual stock combined with prudent risk management produces consistent and superior returns. The team's philosophy is built on three principles:

Insight: Insightful perspectives from informed market participants: Management, Investors, Analysts provide the basis for company specific analysis

Breadth: This broad collection of independent performance drivers is more dependable than a few 'factor-based' selection criteria



Focus: Understanding where our competitive advantage lies ensures robust, consistent and superior results

Using the principles of data science and machine learning, the team analyzes over 5000 small cap securities. The team them uses modern portfolio construction techniques to combine the most attractive combination of these companies to deliver the highest return at an appropriate level or risk.

Risks Associated with International Equity Strategies

Depositary Receipts Risk: American Depositary Receipts ("ADRs") as well as other "hybrid" forms of ADRs, including European Depositary Receipts ("EDRs") and Global Depositary Receipts ("GDRs"), are certificates evidencing ownership of shares of a foreign issuer. These certificates are issued by depository banks and generally trade on an established market in the United States or elsewhere. The underlying shares are held in trust by a custodian bank or similar financial institution. The depository bank may not have physical custody of the underlying securities at all times and may charge fees for various services, including forwarding dividends interest and shareholder information regarding corporate actions. ADRs may be available through "sponsored" or "unsponsored" facilities. A sponsored facility is established by a depositary without participation by the issuer of the underlying security. Holders of unsponsored depositary receipts generally bear all the costs of the unsponsored facility. The depositary of an unsponsored facility frequently is under no obligation to distribute shareholder communications received from the issuer of the deposited security or to pass through, to the holders of the receipts, voting rights with respect to the deposited securities. ADRs are alternatives to directly purchasing the underlying foreign securities in their national markets and currencies. However, ADRs continue to be subject to many of the risks associated with investing directly in foreign securities. These risks include foreign exchange risk as well as political and economic risks of the underlying issuer's country.

Foreign Over-the Counter Securities Risk: In some cases the best available market for foreign securities will be on over-the-counter ("OTC") markets. In general, there is less governmental regulation and supervision in the OTC markets than of transactions entered into on an organized exchange. In addition, many of the protections afforded to participants on some organized exchanges, such as the performance guarantee of an exchange clearinghouse, will not be available in connection with OTC transactions. This directly or indirectly exposes the account to the risks that a counterparty will not settle a transaction because of a credit or liquidity problem or because of disputes over the terms of the contract. Therefore, to the extent that the account engages in trading on OTC markets, it could be exposed to greater risk of loss through default than if the account confined its trading to regulated exchanges. Please refer to foreign securities risk for additional information.

Foreign Securities Risk: Non-U.S. securities (including ADRs and other securities that represent interests in non-U.S. issuer's securities) involve some special risks such as exposure to potentially adverse foreign political and economic developments; market instability; nationalization and exchange controls; potentially lower liquidity and higher volatility; possible problems arising from accounting, disclosure, settlement, and regulatory practices that differ from U.S. standards; foreign taxes that could reduce returns; higher transaction costs and foreign brokerage and custodian fees; inability to vote proxies, exercise shareholder or bondholder rights, pursue legal remedies, and obtain judgments with respect to foreign investments in foreign courts; possible insolvency of a sub-custodian or securities depository; and fluctuations in foreign exchange rates that decrease the investment's value (although favorable changes can increase its value). Non-U.S. stock markets may decline due to conditions unique to an individual country or within a region, including unfavorable economic conditions relative to the United States or political and social instability or unrest. Non-U.S. investments may become subject to economic sanctions or other government restrictions by domestic or foreign regulators, which could negatively impact the value or liquidity of those investments. There may be increased risk of delayed settlement of portfolio transactions or loss of certificates of portfolio securities. Governments in certain foreign countries participate to a significant degree, through ownership or regulation, in their respective economies. Action by such a government could have a significant effect on the market price of securities issued in its country.

These risks may be higher when investing in emerging market issuers. Certain of these risks also apply to securities of U.S. issuers with significant non-U.S. operations. Global economies and 28 financial markets are becoming increasingly interconnected, which increases the possibilities that conditions in one country or region may adversely affect issuers in a different country or region.

Emerging Market Risk: Emerging markets are riskier than more developed markets because they tend to develop unevenly and may never fully develop. Investments in emerging markets may be considered speculative. Emerging markets are more likely to experience hyperinflation and currency devaluations, which adversely affect returns to U.S. investors. In addition, many emerging securities markets have far lower trading volumes and less liquidity than developed markets. Since these markets are often small, they may be more likely to suffer sharp and frequent price changes or long-term price depression because of adverse publicity, investor perceptions or the actions of a few large investors. Also, there may be less publicly available information about issuers in emerging markets than would be available about issuers in more developed capital markets, and these issuers may not be subject to accounting, auditing and financial reporting standards and

requirements comparable to those in developed markets. Many emerging markets have histories of political instability and abrupt changes in policies. As a result, their governments are more likely to take actions that are hostile or detrimental to private enterprise or foreign investment than those of more developed countries, including expropriation of assets, confiscatory taxation, high rates of inflation or unfavorable diplomatic developments. In the past, governments of these nations have expropriated substantial amounts of private property, and most claims of the property owners have never been fully settled. If this occurs, it is possible that the entire investment in the affected market could be lost. Some countries have pervasiveness of corruption and crime that may hinder investments. Certain emerging markets may also face other significant internal or external risks, including the risk of war, and ethnic, religious and racial conflicts.

In addition, governments in many emerging market countries participate to a significant degree in their economies and securities markets, which may impair investment and economic growth. Emerging markets may also have differing legal systems and the existence or possible imposition of exchange controls, custodial restrictions or other foreign or U.S. governmental laws or restrictions applicable to such investments. Sometimes, they may lack or be in the relatively early development of legal structures governing private and foreign investments and private property. In addition to withholding taxes on investment income, some countries with emerging markets may impose differential capital gains taxes on foreign investors.

Currency Risk: Non-U.S currencies may decline relative to the U.S. dollar and affect a strategy's investments in non-U.S. currencies, in securities that are exposed to non-U.S. currencies, or in derivatives that provide exposure to non-U.S. currencies. When a given currency depreciates against the U.S. dollar, the value of securities denominated in that currency typically declines. A U.S. dollar-denominated depositary receipt is exposed to currency risk if the security underlying it is denominated in a non-U.S. currency. Currency depreciation may affect the value of U.S. securities if their issuers have exposure to non-U.S. currencies and non-U.S. issuers may similarly be exposed to currencies other than those in which their securities are denominated and the country in which they are domiciled. Shelton Capital Management may not be able to accurately estimate an issuer's non-U.S. currency exposure. Typically, exposures to foreign currencies will not be hedged.

Governmental Supervision and Regulatory and Accounting Standards Risk: Holding assets outside of the U.S. entails additional risks, as there may be limited or no regulatory oversight of the operations of foreign custodians, and there could be limits on the ability to recover assets if a foreign bank, depositary or issuer of a security, or one of their agents, goes bankrupt. Many foreign governments do not supervise and regulate stock exchanges, brokers and the sale of securities to the same extent as such regulations exist in the U.S. They also may not have laws to protect investors that are comparable to U.S. securities laws. For example, some foreign countries may have no laws or rules against insider trading. In addition, some countries may have legal systems that may make it difficult to vote proxies, exercise shareholder rights, and pursue legal remedies with respect to foreign investments. Accounting standards in other countries are not necessarily the same as in the U.S. If the accounting standards in another country do not require as much detail as U.S. accounting standards, it may be harder to completely and accurately determine a company's financial condition.

Political and Economic Risk: Particularly with respect to certain non-U.S. markets, investing in securities is subject to the risk of political, social, or economic instability, variation in international trade patterns, the possibility of the imposition of exchange controls, expropriation, confiscatory taxation, limits on movement of currency or other assets and nationalization of assets. Any of these actions could severely affects securities prices or impair the ability to purchase or sell foreign securities or transfer assets or income back into the U.S. The economies of certain foreign markets may not compare favorably with the economy of the U.S. with respect to such issues as growth of gross national product, reinvestment of capital, resources and balance of payments position. Other potential foreign market risks include difficulties in pricing securities, defaults on foreign government securities and difficulties in enforcing legal judgments in foreign courts.

Diplomatic and political developments, including rapid and adverse political changes, social instability, regional conflicts, terrorism and war, could affect the economies, industries and securities and currency markets, and the value of an account's investments, in non-U.S. countries. These factors are extremely difficult, if not impossible, to predict and take into account.

Other Equity Strategies

Small Cap Equity Strategy

Shelton Small Cap Equity strategy believes that the analysis of the investment merit of each individual stock combined with prudent risk management produces consistent and superior returns.

The team's philosophy is built on three principles:

Insight: Insightful perspectives from informed market participants: Management, Investors, Analysts provide the basis for Company specific analysis



Breadth: This broad collection of independent performance drivers is more dependable than a few 'factor-based' selection criteria

Focus: Understanding where our competitive advantage lies ensures robust, consistent and superior results

Using the principles of data science and machine learning, the team analyzes over 2500 small cap securities. The team them uses modern portfolio construction techniques to combine the most attractive combination of these companies to deliver the highest return at an appropriate level or risk.

Sustainable Equity Strategy

This strategy seeks to achieve long-term capital appreciation by investing in stocks in the sustainable economy. The portfolio management team pairs a macro-economic growth thesis based on scientific, demographic, and climate trends with bottom-up research. The team identifies green economy companies as those which fulfill one or more of the requirements of our PRIME criteria:

Principles: encourage and improve human well-being and personal freedom **R**esearch: R&D of new technologies that provide more efficient resource freedom **I**mpact: Help scale the above advantages to a broader range of beneficiaries

Mitigation: Reduce environmental risks and halt or reverse the effects of climate change Evolution: Increase economic efficiencies and limit the effects of systemic economic risks

Shelton Capital Management evaluates a company's performance on Environmental, Social and Governance factors ("ESG") as contributing to a qualification as a sustainable company. Such factors include but are not limited to: GHG emissions, energy, water and waste management, productivity, product quality and safety, employee health safety, business ethics and corporate governance.

Sustainable companies exist across all sectors and sub-sectors of the economy. For example, within agriculture, many firms are working towards executing sustainable farming practices, or providing the methods to do so. Shelton Capital Management considers the complete scope of operations for any firm including clients and vendors Firms that actively consider the welfare of their employee base in the growth of their business can be found in any industry, and in many if not all parts of the world.

ESG Risk: The Sustainable Equity Strategy's consideration of ESG factors as part of its investment strategy may limit the types and number of investment opportunities available to the strategy, as a result, the strategy may underperform other strategies that do not consider ESG factors. The strategy's consideration of ESG factors may result in the strategy investing in securities or industry sectors that underperform the market as a whole, or forgoing opportunities to invest in securities that might otherwise be advantageous to buy.

Risks Associated with Multiple Strategies

All investment strategies we offer involve risk and may result in loss of your original investment. There is no guarantee against loss or assurance that investment objectives will be met. The following risks may apply to some or all of our investment strategies.

Market Exposure Risk: The market price of a security or other investment may increase or decrease, sometimes suddenly and unpredictably. Investments may decline in value because of factors affecting markets generally, such as real or perceived challenges to the economy, national or international political events, natural disasters, changes in interest or currency rates, adverse changes to credit markets, or general adverse investment sentiment. The prices of investments may reflect factors affecting one or more industries, such as the price of specific commodities or consumer trends, or factors affecting particular issuers. During a general downturn in the markets, multiple asset classes may decline in value simultaneously.

Market disruptions may prevent a strategy from implementing investment decisions in a timely manner. An investment in a Fund, therefore, may be more suitable for long-term investors who can bear the risk of short- and long-term fluctuations in a Fund's share price. In the case of a Fund designed to track passively the performance of the associated index, the Fund does not intend to take steps to reduce its market exposure in any market.

Manager Risk: Shelton Capital Management's opinion about the intrinsic worth or creditworthiness of a company, security, or other investment may be incorrect or the market may continue to undervalue the company, security, or other investment; Shelton Capital Management may not make timely purchases or sales of securities for a strategy; and a strategy's investment objective may not be achieved.

Style Risk: Some of our strategies may invest in either "value" investments, "growth" investments, or both. With respect to securities and investments we consider undervalued, market prices may not reflect our view that the security is



undervalued, and its price may not increase to what we believe to be its full value. It may even decrease in value. With respect to "growth" investments, the underlying earnings or operational growth we anticipate may not occur, or the market price of the security may not appreciate to reflect such growth even if it does occur. Additionally, either value or growth investments may fall out of favor with investors and underperform other asset types during given periods.

Derivatives Risk: Derivatives are financial instruments, including futures contracts, the values of which are based on the value of one or more underlying assets, such as stocks, bonds, currencies, interest rates, and market indexes.

Derivatives involve risks different from, and possibly greater than the risks associated with investing directly in the underlying assets and other more traditional investments. The market value of derivatives may be more volatile than that of other investments and can be affected by changes in interest rate or other market developments. The use of derivatives may accelerate the velocity of possible losses. Each type of derivative instrument may have its own special risks, including the risk of mispricing or improper valuation and the possibility that a derivative may not correlate perfectly or as expected with its underlying asset, rate, or index. Derivatives create leverage because the upfront payment required to enter into a derivative is often much smaller than the potential for loss (which may in theory be unlimited). A derivative may be subject to liquidity risk, especially during times of financial market distress; certain types of derivatives may be terminated or modified only with the consent of their counterparties. The use of derivatives may cause a strategy's investment returns to be impacted by the performance of securities the strategy does not own. Derivatives are specialized instruments that may require investment techniques and risk analyses different from those associated with stocks and bonds. Although the use of derivatives is intended to enhance a strategy's performance, it may instead reduce returns and increase volatility, or have a different effect than anticipated, especially in unusual or extreme market conditions. Suitable derivatives transactions may not be available in all circumstances and there can be no assurance that a particular derivative position will be available or used by a strategy or that, if used, such strategies will be successful. Use of derivatives may increase the amount and change the timing of taxes payable by shareholder.

Concentration Risk: If holdings of a strategy are concentrated into a few companies or economic sectors, the strategy may be more volatile than a more diversified strategy and in the event that the holdings perform poorly, the strategy may under-perform other investments that are more diversified.

Defensive Risk: To the extent a strategy attempts to hedge its portfolio of stocks or takes defensive measures such as holding a significant portion of its assets in cash or cash equivalents, the objective may not be achieved.

Liquidity Risk: Liquidity risk is the risk that a strategy may not be able to buy or sell an investment at an advantageous time or price, which could force a strategy to hold a security that is declining in value or forego other investment opportunities. An illiquid instrument is harder to value because there may be little or no market data available based on purchases or sales of the instrument. Liquidity risk may result from the lack of an active market or a reduced number and capacity of traditional market participants to make a market in fixed income securities. A strategy may also experience liquidity risk to the extent it invests in private placement securities, securities of issuers with smaller market capitalizations, or securities with substantial market and/or credit risk.

The liquidity of an issuer's securities may decrease if its credit rating falls, it experiences sudden unexpected cash outflows, or some other event causes counterparties to avoid trading with or lending to the issuer. Liquidity risk is greater for below investment grade securities and restricted securities, especially in difficult market conditions. Over the past three decades, bond markets have grown more quickly than dealer capacity to engage in fixed income trading. In addition, recent regulatory changes applicable to financial intermediaries that make markets in debt securities have restricted or made it less desirable for those financial intermediaries to hold large inventories of less liquid debt securities. Because market makers provide stability to a market through their intermediary services, a reduction in dealer inventory may lead to decreased liquidity and increased volatility in the fixed income markets. Additional legislative or regulatory actions to address perceived liquidity or other issues in the debt securities markets could alter or impair a strategy's ability to pursue its investment objectives or use certain investment strategies and techniques. Liquidity risk may intensify during periods of economic uncertainty. Debt securities with longer durations may face heightened liquidity risk. Other market participants may be attempting to liquidate holdings at the same time as a strategy, which could increase supply in the market and contribute to liquidity risk.

Inflation Risk: Inflation may erode the buying power of your investment portfolio.

Cybersecurity Risk. Cybersecurity incidents may allow an unauthorized party to gain access to assets, customer data (including private shareholder information), or proprietary information, or cause the Advisor, and/or other service providers (including custodians, sub-custodians, transfer agents and financial intermediaries) to suffer data breaches, data corruption or loss of operational functionality. In an extreme case the ability to exchange or redeem shares may be affected. **State-Specific Risk:** When a strategy only invests in issuers of a single state, it is exposed to economic and political



developments specific to that single state that might negatively impact the issuers. It also lacks the geographic diversification that a strategy would have if it were to invest in multiple states' securities. It is common that geographical regions suffer from regional economic downturns and that these downturns may affect the credit ratings and values of issuers from that region.

MidCap Stock Risk: The risk that stocks of relatively smaller capitalization within the midcap range of companies may be subject to more abrupt or erratic market movements than stocks of larger, more established companies. Relatively smaller capitalization companies may have limited product lines or financial resources, or may be dependent upon a small or inexperienced management group, and their securities may trade less frequently and in lower volume than the securities of larger companies, which could lead to higher transaction costs. Generally, the smaller the company size, the greater the risk.

SmallCap Stock Risk: The risk that stocks of smaller capitalization companies may be subject to more abrupt or erratic market movements than stocks of larger, more established companies. Small capitalization companies may have limited product lines or financial resources, or may be dependent upon a small or inexperienced management group, and their securities may trade less frequently and in lower volume than the securities of larger companies, which could lead to higher transaction costs, Generally, the smaller the company size, the greater the risk.

Municipal Bond Risk: Like other bonds, U.S. municipal bonds are subject to credit risk, interest rate risk, liquidity risk, and call risk. However, the obligations of some municipal issuers may not be enforceable through the exercise of traditional creditors' rights. The reorganization under federal bankruptcy laws of a municipal bond issuer may result in the bonds being cancelled without payment or repaid only in part, or in delays in collecting principal and interest. In the event of a default in the payment of interest and/or repayment of principal, a strategy may enforce its rights by taking possession of, and managing, the assets securing the issuer's obligations on such securities. In addition, lawmakers may seek to extend the time for payment of principal or interest, or both, or to impose other constraints upon enforcement of such obligations. State or federal regulation with respect to a specific sector could impact the revenue stream for a given subset of the market. U.S. municipal bonds may be less liquid than other types of bonds, and there may be less publicly available information about the financial condition of municipal issuers than for issuers of other securities. Therefore, the investment performance of a strategy investing in U.S. municipal bonds may be more dependent on the analytical abilities of Shelton Capital Management than if the strategy held other types of investments, such as stocks or other types of bonds.

The market for U.S. municipal bonds also tends to be less well- developed or liquid than many other securities markets, which may adversely affect a strategy's ability to value U.S. municipal bonds or sell such bonds at attractive prices. Some U.S. municipal bonds are tax-exempt, which means that income from those bonds is non-taxable. A significant restructuring of U.S. federal income tax rates or even serious discussion on the topic in Congress could cause municipal bond prices to fall. The demand for tax-exempt municipal bonds is strongly influenced by the value of tax-exempt income to investors. Lower income tax rates could reduce the advantage of owning tax-exempt municipal bonds. In the case of a default enforcement action where a strategy gains ownership of an income producing asset, any income derived from the strategy's ownership or operation of such an asset may not be tax-exempt.

Regulatory Risk: New laws and regulations promulgated by governments and regulatory authorities may affect the value of securities issued by specific companies, in specific industries or sectors, or in all securities issued in the affected country. In times of political or economic stress or market turmoil, governments and regulators may intervene directly in markets and take actions that may adversely affect certain industries, securities, or specific companies. Government and/or regulatory intervention may reduce the value of debt and equity securities issued by affected companies and may also severely limit a strategy's ability to trade those securities.

Portfolio Turnover: Buying and selling securities may involve incurring some expense to a strategy, such as commissions paid to brokers and other transaction costs. By selling a security, a strategy may realize taxable capital gains that it will subsequently distribute to shareholders. Generally speaking, the higher a strategy's annual portfolio turnover, the greater its brokerage costs and the greater likelihood that it will realize taxable capital gains. Increased brokerage costs may affect a strategy's performance.

Valuation Risk: Some or all of the securities held by a strategy may be valued using "fair value" techniques. Security values may differ depending on the methodology used to determine their values, and may differ from the last quoted sales or closing prices.

Pandemic Risk: The impact of COVID-19, (and the variants of such virus) and other epidemics and pandemics that may arise in the future, could affect the economies of many nations, individual companies, their securities (including equity and debt), and the market in general in ways that cannot necessarily be foreseen at the present time. Health crises caused by the recent coronavirus outbreak may exacerbate other preexisting political, social, financial, and economic risks in certain



countries. The impact of the outbreak may last for an extended period of time.

Political Risk Relating to Russia's Invasion of Ukraine: Russia began its invasion of Ukraine in February 2022. The invasion significantly amplified already existing geopolitical tensions among Russia, Ukraine, Europe, NATO and the United States. Russia's military invasion of Ukraine, the resulting responses by the United States and other countries, and the potential for wider conflict has increased volatility and uncertainty in the financial markets, specifically on companies in the oil and gas sector, finance and resource extraction. The extent and duration of Russia's military actions, resulting sanctions and consequent future market disruptions are impossible to predict, but could be significant and may negatively affect global supply chains, inflation, oil and gas supply, and global growth.

Item 9: Disciplinary Information

Shelton Capital Management, its management and its investment advisory representatives have no reportable disciplinary events to disclose.

Item 10: Other Financial Industry Activities and Affiliations

Broker-Dealer Registration Status

RFS Partners is the general partner of Shelton Capital Management.

It is registered with the SEC and is a member of FINRA. RFS Partners serves as the distributor for the Shelton Funds Trust and the SCM Trust. RFS Partners maintains a limited registration and does not have a clearing relationship. So it does not place or clear trades for any advisory clients. Some of Shelton Capital Management's officers and employees are registered with RFS Partners as registered representatives and serve as officers of RFS Partners.

Investment Companies

Shelton Capital Management serves as investment advisor to the Shelton Funds Trust and the SCM Trust. Some of our officers also serve as officers to the mutual funds and one of our officers serves as an interested trustee of the mutual funds.

Sub-Advisors

Shelton Capital Management has a sub-advisory arrangement with ICON Advisers, Inc. to serve as the subadvisor of various ICON branded mutual funds advised by Shelton Capital Management. For additional information about ICON Advisers you may obtain their Form ADV Part 2 at www.iconadvisers.com.

Other Affiliations

Shelton Capital Management may from time to time enter into arrangements with independent third-party marketing firms to assist in establishing relationships with advisory platforms, disseminate information to licensed financial professionals and institutions, increase Shelton Capital Management profile, and assist the advisory platforms in understanding the SMA advisory services offered by Shelton Capital Management. Under such arrangements, the independent third party marketing firms are not employees of Shelton Capital Management, do not act in the capacity of a solicitor, pay their own expenses, and have no authority to bind Shelton Capital Management.

Item 11: Code of Ethics, Participation or Interest in Client Transactions and Personal Trading

Code of Ethics

Shelton Capital Management is committed to upholding the highest standards of business ethics and conduct. We are proud of this commitment and consider it fundamental to earning and maintaining the trust of our clients and prospective clients.

Shelton Capital Management operates under a Code of Ethics (the "Code") that complies with Rule 204A-1 of the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, as amended and Section 17(j) of the Investment Company Act of 1940, as amended and Rule 17j-1 thereunder. Our Code obligates Shelton Capital Management and its related persons to put the interests of our clients before their own interests and to act honestly and fairly in all respects in their dealings with clients. Shelton Capital Management's personnel are also required to comply with applicable federal securities laws.

The Code also incorporates Shelton Capital Management's personal trading policy. The personal trading policy is guided by



the principle that as a fiduciary entrusted with the management of client assets our foremost concern is and must always be to protect the interests of our clients. The personal trading policy establishes a framework for managing personal trading by officers and employees that protects the interest of our clients, while permitting responsible investing by our officers and employees. The Code includes a standard of business conduct which includes but is not limited to:

- 1. Requiring acknowledgement and agreement to observe the requirements of the Code;
- 2. Prohibiting personnel from buying or selling securities for their own individual accounts if such purchase or sale represents is \$2000 or more, and if the securities at the time of such purchase or sale:
 - i. are being considered for purchase or sale by any client account, including mutual funds managed by Shelton Capital Management (except index funds)
 - ii. have been purchased or sold by sale by any client account, including mutual funds managed by Shelton Capital Management (except index funds) within the most recent seven (7) days if such person participated in the recommendation or the decision to purchase or sell such security;
- 3. Requiring personnel, subject to the Code, to report personal holdings to Shelton Capital Management at time of employment and on both an annual and a quarterly basis;
- 4. Requiring the reporting of violations of the Code to the Chief Compliance Officer.

Our compliance department monitors and enforces our Code and the gifts and entertainment policy. Clients or prospective clients may obtain a copy of the Code by contacting Shelton Capital Management by telephone at (800) 955-9988 or by email at info@sheltoncap.com. Please refer to the section entitled "other Financial Industry Activities and Affiliations" for a discussion of Shelton Capital Management's affiliations and related persons.

Client Transactions in Securities where Advisor has a Material Financial Interest

Shelton Capital Management does not engage in Client transactions in which it has a material financial interest.

Item 12: Brokerage Practices

Factors Considered in Selecting or Recommending Broker-Dealers for Client Transactions

Shelton Capital Management generally has discretion over the selection and amount of securities to buy or sell for a client without obtaining specific client consent to a transaction, although this may not be the case for all SMA clients. We also generally have discretion to select the broker, dealer or other counterparty to effect a particular transaction and, where negotiable, the commission rates a client pays with the exception of an equity focused SMA. To help manage the selection of counterparties and individual transactions, we have adopted a Trade Management Policy. This policy governs our trading activities for our clients and helps us address potential conflicts of interest raised by brokerage practices.

We recognize that brokerage commissions are paid with client assets. We manage these assets consistent with applicable law and our duty to seek best execution, and we seek to maximize the value of these assets wherever possible.

Best execution involves both quantitative and qualitative aspects and best execution does not always mean the lowest available commission rates for a transaction. From a quantitative perspective, best execution involves seeking the best available price and lowest transaction costs so that a client's total cost or proceeds are the most favorable under the circumstances. Cost includes transaction fees and expenses as well as other less quantifiable costs such as market impact, opportunity cost and market effects. These other costs although harder to quantify, can significantly impact the total cost of a transaction.

Best execution involves considering a number of factors, including some or all of the following: actual experience with the counterparty, the reputation of the counterparty, the counterparty's financial strength and stability, efficiency of execution, promptness of execution, ability and willingness to maintain confidentiality and anonymity, frequency and manner of error resolution, special execution capabilities, block trading and block positioning capabilities, expertise, commission rates and dealer spreads, technological capabilities and infrastructure, including back office processing capabilities, willingness of the counterparty to commit capital, clearance and settlement efficiency, and the ability and willingness to accommodate any special needs (for example, step-outs).

In selecting a counterparty for any transaction or series of transactions, we do not adhere to any rigid formula. Rather, we weight a combination of factors, like those listed above, depending on the circumstances. Relevant factors will vary for each



transaction. While we generally seek reasonably competitive commission rates, we do not necessarily pay the lowest spread or commission available. In our experience, potentially receiving the lowest commission rate or the most expeditious execution does not necessarily equate to the best trade for a client taking into account all circumstances of the trade.

In foreign markets, commission and other transaction costs are often higher than those charged in the United States. In addition, we do not have the ability to negotiate commissions in some markets. Please note that services associated with foreign investing, including custody and administration, are also more expensive than analogous services pertaining to investments in U.S. securities markets.

Batching of Orders

Transactions for SMA clients generally will be effected independently from other accounts managed by Shelton Capital Management, unless we decide to purchase or sell the same securities for several of our SMA clients. Shelton Capital Management may (but is not obligated to) combine or "batch" such orders to obtain best execution, to negotiate more favorable commission rates or to allocate equitably among SMA clients differences in prices and commissions or other transaction costs that might have been obtained had such orders been placed independently.

Under this procedure, transactions will be averaged as to price and transaction costs and typically will be allocated among SMA clients in proportion to the purchase and sale orders placed for each SMA client account on any given day. If we cannot obtain execution of all the combined orders at prices or for transaction costs that Shelton Capital Management believes are desirable, we will allocate the securities bought or sold as part of the combined orders by following our Trade Management Policy.

A broker may provide research services to Shelton Capital Management in exchange for Advisor's use of that broker for client transactions and services. Such research generally will be used to service all of Shelton Capital Management's SMA clients. Brokerage commissions paid by an individual SMA client may be used to pay for research that is not used in managing that SMA client's account. Shelton Capital Management may, in its discretion, cause the account to pay the broker a commission greater than another qualified broker might charge to effect the same transaction where Shelton Capital Management determines in good faith that the commission is reasonable in relation to the value of the brokerage and research services received. As a result, an SMA client may pay higher commissions or other transaction costs or greater spreads, or receive less favorable net prices, on transactions for the account than would otherwise be the case if Shelton Capital Management used other or multiple brokers.

Shelton Capital Management will arrange for the execution of securities transactions through broker-dealers, selected by Shelton Capital Management, and at such prices and commissions that, in Shelton Capital Management's good faith judgment, will be in the best interest of the account. If an SMA client designates its own broker, that SMA client may not receive best execution by effecting transactions through the specified broker. Shelton Capital Management will not negotiate brokerage commissions with client designated brokers, and as a result, the SMA client may pay higher commissions or other transaction costs, greater spreads, or receive less favorable net prices.

Shelton Capital Management may receive some benefits from broker-dealers selected by clients as custodian. There is no direct link between benefits that may be received from the custodian and the investment advice we give to our clients. However, we may receive economic benefits from such broker-dealers that are typically not available to such broker-dealers' retail investors. These benefits may include the following products and services (provided without cost or at a discount): duplicate client statements and confirmations; research related products and tools; consulting services; access to a trading desk serving Advisor participants; access to block trading (which provides the ability to aggregate securities transactions for execution and then allocate the appropriate shares to client accounts); the ability to have advisory fees deducted directly from client accounts; access to an electronic communications network for client order entry and account information; and discounts on compliance, marketing, research, technology, and practice management products or services provided to Shelton Capital Management by third party vendors. Some of the products and services made available by broker-dealers may benefit Shelton Capital Management but may not benefit our clients. These products or services may assist us in managing and administering client accounts.

Clients should be aware that the receipt of economic benefits by Shelton Capital Management or our related persons in and of itself creates a potential conflict of interest and may indirectly influence our recommendation of a broker-dealer for custody services which ultimately is selected by the client.

Directed Brokerage

In some instances, because of a prior relationship between a client and one or more brokers, or for other reasons, a client



may instruct Shelton Capital Management to execute some or all securities transactions for its account with or through one or more brokers designated by the client. When a client directs Shelton Capital Management to use a specified broker-dealer to execute all or a portion of the client's securities transactions, Shelton Capital Management treats the client direction as a decision by the client to retain, to the extent of the direction, the discretion Shelton Capital Management would otherwise have in selecting broker-dealers to effect transactions and in negotiating commissions for the client's account. Although Shelton Capital Management attempts to effect such transactions in a manner consistent with its policy of seeking best execution, there may be occasions where it is unable to do so, in which case we will continue to comply with the client's instructions.

Transactions in the same security for accounts that have directed the use of the same broker may be aggregated.

When the directed broker-dealer is unable to execute a trade, we will select broker-dealers other than the directed broker-dealer to effect client securities transactions. A client who directs us to use a particular broker-dealer to effect transactions should consider whether such direction may result in certain costs or disadvantages to the client. Such costs may include higher brokerage commissions (because Shelton Capital Management may not be able to aggregate orders to reduce transaction costs), less favorable execution of transactions, and the potential of exclusion from the client's portfolio of certain foreign ordinary shares and/or small capitalization or illiquid securities due to the inability of the particular broker-dealer in question to provide adequate price and execution of all types of securities transactions.

By permitting a client to direct Shelton Capital Management to execute the client's trades through a specified broker-dealer, Shelton Capital Management will make no attempt to negotiate commissions on behalf of the client and, as a result, in some transactions the clients may pay materially disparate commissions depending on their commission arrangement with the specified broker-dealer and upon other factors such as number of shares, round and odd lots and the market for the security. The commissions charged to clients that direct us to execute the client's trades through a specified broker-dealer may in some transactions be materially different that those of clients who do not direct the execution of their trades. Client's that direct us to execute the client's trades through a specified broker-dealer may also lose the ability to negotiate volume commission discounts on batched transactions that may otherwise be available to other clients.

Brokerage for Client Referrals

Each client of Shelton Capital Management may make cash payments to third-party solicitors for client referrals, provided that, to the extent required, each such solicitor has entered into a written agreement with Shelton Capital Management pursuant to which the solicitor will provide each prospective client with a copy of Shelton Capital Management's Form ADV Part 2, and a disclosure document setting forth the terms of the solicitation arrangement, including the nature of the relationship between the solicitor and Advisor and any fees to be paid to the solicitor. Where applicable, cash payments for client solicitations will be structured to comply fully with (i) the requirements of Rule 206(4)-3 under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, as amended, and related SEC staff interpretations or with the laws of the relevant state(s).

Trading for Wrap Clients

Wrap Program accounts are considered a type of directed brokerage account. In evaluating a Wrap program, Wrap Clients should understand that we do not generally select the broker-dealers to execute portfolio transactions or negotiate transaction-related compensation. In some programs we are prohibited from selecting other broker-dealers to execute transactions. In others, we are given the authority to select other broker-dealers but the client will bear any commissions or other transaction-related expenses outside of the wrap fee.

Therefore, using other broker-dealers will generally only be practical if the quality of the other broker-dealer's execution will clearly outweigh the additional expenses the client will bear. As a result, transactions are generally effected only through the Wrap Sponsor.

Transactions for clients participating in one Wrap Program may be executed at different times and at different prices than transactions in the same security for clients in other Wrap Programs or for other clients.

A Wrap Program client may pay brokerage commissions or fees in addition the Wrap Program fees when trades are "stepped out" to broker-dealers other than the sponsor, including fees and costs associated with the purchase or sale of foreign currency to settle transactions and ADR conversion fees and related costs, which are then reflected in the "net price" the client pays for or receives from the transaction. Even where Shelton is able to trade with the Wrap Program sponsor in the local (foreign) market, ADR conversion fees, local taxes, and related costs may still apply and will be incurred by the purchasing account in addition to the Wrap Program fees.

Despite the advantages that can arise from aggregation of orders, in many cases we are not able to aggregate orders for all



clients seeking to buy or sell the same security. This is often due to the fact that orders for Wrap/UMA clients generally must be executed by the applicable Wrap/UMA sponsor. We are unable to aggregate transactions executed through different Wrap Sponsors and/or through other brokerage firms that we select for Direct Clients on the basis of execution quality. In addition, directed brokerage clients may prevent us from aggregating those clients' transactions with transactions executed for other clients with a broker- dealer that we choose for best execution purposes.

Communication of Transaction Information to UMA Sponsors

UMA sponsors execute client transactions based on our investment recommendations. We inform the UMA sponsor of the transaction to be placed in that UMA sponsor's client. accounts when that UMA sponsor's turn is up on the rotation list. We will wait until we are notified by the UMA sponsor that the trade has been completed before notifying the next UMA sponsor or placing the order for the next directed sub- group in the rotation list.

When there is an instruction from a portfolio manager to buy or sell a security in all client accounts in a particular strategy, we will instruct the UMA sponsors to halt all trading activities in that security in the UMA client accounts. This prevents the UMA sponsors from entering into a transaction that is in competition with our trading in that same security on behalf of other clients. The UMA sponsor may still trade in other securities that are in our investment model, but it must wait for our notification before trading in the trade- halted security.

The trading halt instruction does not apply to UMA clients that are liquidating their accounts. UMA sponsors have discretion on when to liquidate accounts upon client instruction. However, if the instruction is for a partial withdrawal from the account, the UMA sponsor should abide by our trading halt instruction for the security. For liquidation and withdrawals in Wrap and Direct Client accounts, we may stop the rotation during the last ten minutes before the close of the trading day before placing the orders for liquidations or withdrawals for the trade- halted security.

Item 13: Review of Accounts

Each client's account is generally reviewed by a Portfolio Manager or his/her designee at least quarterly to determine whether securities positions should be maintained in view of current market conditions. Account reviews focus on each account's strategy and evaluate all securities using fundamental, technical and quantitative analysis. Significant market events affecting the prices of one or more securities in a client's account, changes in the investment objectives or guidelines of a particular client, or specific arrangements with particular clients may trigger reviews of a client's account on other than a periodic basis. Each client receives a quarterly statement and trade confirmation from the client's custodian.

Item 14: Client Referrals and Other Compensation

Shelton Capital Management may pay referral fees, generally consisting of a percentage of our advisory fee, to independent advisors or advisory firms ("solicitors") for introducing clients to us. Whenever we pay a referral fee, we require the solicitor to provide the prospective client with a copy of Part 2 of Shelton Capital Management's ADV and a separate disclosure statement that includes the solicitor's name and relationship with the firm, the fact that the solicitor is being paid a referral fee and the amount of the fee. Additionally, Shelton Capital Management may pay fees to third party marketing firms to assist in establishing relationships with advisory platforms and other financial professionals and institutions in an effort to expand Shelton Capital Management's SMA advisory services profile.

Item 15: Custody

Shelton Capital Management does not maintain possession or custody of the funds or securities of any client. Clients are required to appoint custodians who are responsible for the safe custody of investments and money, settling transactions and registering investments. With client consent, Shelton Capital Management invoice fees to be paid out of separately managed accounts by the clients' custodian. To the extent Shelton Capital Management is deemed to have custody of client assets, we will comply with the relevant requirements imposed on investment advisors that have custody of client assets pursuant to Rule 206(4)-2 under the Investment Advisers Act of 1940, as amended.

As part of Shelton Capital Management's billing process, the client's custodian is provided an invoice stating the amount of the management fee to be deducted from each client's account, except in cases where the custodian calculates such fees. On at least a quarterly basis, the custodian is required to send to the client a statement showing all transactions within the account during the reporting accuracy.



Item 16: Investment Discretion

Shelton Capital Management receives discretionary authority from a client at the outset of an advisory relationship. In all cases however, such discretion is exercised in a manner consistent with the stated investment guidelines established by the client.

Unless otherwise instructed or directed by a discretionary client, Shelton Capital Management has the authority to determine:

- 1. the securities to be purchased and sold for the client account (subject to restrictions on its activities set forth in the applicable investment management agreement and any written investment guidelines)
- 2. the amount of securities to be purchased or sold for the client account
- 3. because of the differences in client investment objectives and strategies, risk tolerances, tax status and other criteria, there may be differences among clients in invested positions and securities held. Shelton Capital Management submits an allocation statement to the trading desk describing the allocation of securities to (or from) client accounts for each trade/order submitted. Shelton Capital Management may consider the following factors, among others, in allocating securities among clients:
 - client investment objectives and strategies
 - client risk profiles
 - tax status and restrictions placed on a client's portfolio by the client or by applicable law
 - size of the client account
 - · nature and liquidity of the security to be allocated
 - size of available position
 - current market conditions, and
 - account liquidity, account requirements for liquidity and timing of cash flows.

Although it is our policy to allocate securities to eligible client accounts on a pro rata basis (based on the value of the assets of each participating account relative to value of the assets of all participating accounts), these factors may lead us to allocate securities to client accounts in varying amounts. Even client accounts that are typically managed on a pari passu basis may from time to time receive differing allocations of securities based on total assets of each account eligible to invest in the particular investment type (e.g., equities) divided by the total assets of all accounts eligible to invest in the particular investment.

Securities acquired by Shelton Capital Management for its clients through a limited offering will be allocated pursuant to the procedures set forth in our allocation policy. The policy provides that we will determine the proposed allocation of limited offering securities after considering the factors described above with respect to general allocations of securities and determining those client accounts eligible to hold such securities. Eligibility will be based on the legal status of the clients and the client's investment objectives and strategies.

If it appears that a trade error has occurred, Shelton Capital Management will review the relevant facts and circumstances to determine an appropriate course of action. To the extent that trade errors and breaches of investment guidelines and restrictions occur, our error correction procedure is to ensure that clients are treated fairly and, to the extent there was a loss, following error correction, are in the same position they would have been if the error had not occurred. We maintain discretion to resolve a particular error in any appropriate manner that is consistent with the above stated policy.

Direct Clients and, to a lesser extent, Wrap Clients, can place reasonable restrictions on our investment discretion. For example, some clients have asked us not to buy securities issued by companies in certain industries, or not to sell certain securities where the client has a particularly low tax basis. Any guidelines or restrictions applicable to an account are set forth in the client's advisory contract or related investment policy statement. As noted above, we do not have discretion to execute trades through certain UMA Programs.

Item 17: Voting Client Securities

With the exception of certain accounts, Shelton Capital Management does not vote proxies on behalf of its SMA clients. Therefore, proxy materials may be sent directly to such clients for their consideration. To the extent we accept proxy voting authority on behalf of our SMA clients, we comply with our proxy voting policies and procedures that are reasonably



designed to ensure that in cases where we vote proxies with respect to client securities, such proxies are voted in the best interests of our clients. Clients may obtain a copy of our proxy voting policies and procedures and voting information by contacting Shelton Capital Management at (800) 955-9988 or by email info@sheltoncap.com.

Item 18: Financial Information

Shelton Capital Management has no financial commitment that impairs its ability to meet contractual and fiduciary commitments to clients, and has not been the subject of a bankruptcy proceeding.

Notice of Pr	ivacy Policy		Rev. 9/18/2019	
FACTS	WHAT SHELTON CAPITAL MANAGEMENT AND THE SHELTON FUN PERSONAL INFORMATION?	IDS TO WITH	YOUR	
WHY?	Financial companies choose how they share your personal information. Federal law gives consumers the right to limit some but not all sharing. Federal law also requires us to tell you how we collect, share, and protect your personal information. Please read this notice carefully to understand what we do.			
WHAT?	The types of personal information we collect and share depend on the produs. This information can include: • Social Security number and account transactions • Account balances and transaction history • Wire transfer instructions	luct or service	you have with	
HOW?	All financial companies need to share customers' personal information to run their everyday business. In the section below, we list the reasons financial companies, including Shelton Capital Management with regards to SMAs and the Shelton Funds can share their customers' personal information; and whether you can limit this sharing.			
REASON	S WE CAN SHARE YOUR PERSONAL INFORMATION	DO WE SHARE:	CAN YOU LIMIT THIS SHARING?	
	eryday business purpose - such as to process your transactions, maintain unt(s), respond to court orders andlegal investigations, or report to credit	Yes	No	
For our m	arketing purposes – to offer our products and services to you	No	We do not share	
For joint marketing with other financial companies		No	We do not share	
For our af transactio	For our affiliates' everyday business purposes – information about your Yes No transactions and experiences		No	
			We do not share	
For non-a	ffiliates to market to you	No	We do not share	

WHO WE ARE		
Who is providing this notice?	Shelton Capital Management	
WHAT WE DO		
How does Shelton Capital Management protect my personal information?	To protect your personal information from unauthorized access and use, we use security measures that comply with federal law. These measures include computer safeguards and secured files and buildings.	
How does Shelton Capital Management collect my personal information?	We collect your personal information, for example, when you	

Why can't I limit all sharing?	Federal law gives you the right to limit only • sharing for affiliates' everyday business purposes-information about your creditworthiness • affiliates from using your information to market to you • sharing for non-affiliates to market to you State laws and individual companies may give you additional rights to limit sharing. [See below for more on your rights under state law.]
	DEFINITIONS
Affiliates	Companies related by common ownership or control. They can be financial and nonfinancial companies. • CCM Partners, LP d/b/a Shelton Capital Management • RFS Partners, LP • RFS, Inc
Non-affiliates	Companies not related by common ownership or control. They can be financial and nonfinancial companies. • Shelton Capital Management does not share with non-affiliates so they
	can market to you.
Joint marketing	A formal agreement between non-affiliated financial companies that together market financial products or services to you.
	Shelton Capital Management does not jointly market.
California Residents	If your account has a California home address, your personal information will not be disclosed to nonaffiliated third parties except as permitted by applicable California law, and we will limit sharing such personal information with our affiliates to comply with California privacy laws that apply to us.

Use of Email Addresses:

If you have requested information regarding Shelton Capital Management products and services and supplied your email address to us, we may occasionally send you follow-up communications or information on additional products or services. Additionally, registered clients can subscribe to the following email services:

- Prospectus and Shareholder Reports- Receive prospectuses and shareholder reports online instead of by U.S. Mail.
- Paperless Statements- Receive an e-mail with a link to our Website information you that our investor statements are available online to view, print or download.
- Tax Form Alerts Receive an e-mail in early January informing you if you will receive tax forms for your taxable Shelton mutual funds, including the approximate date they will be mailed.

We also include instructions and links for unsubscribing from Shelton Capital Management emails. We do not sell email addresses to anyone, although we may disclose email addresses to third parties that perform administrative or marketing services for us. We may track receipt of emails to gauge the effectiveness of our communications.

Supplement

Barringer H. Martin, CFA¹, Portfolio Manager

August 11, 2023

Introduction and Overview (Item 1)

This Brochure Supplement provides information about Barringer H. Martin that supplements Shelton Capital Management's ADV Brochure. You should have received a copy of that Brochure.

Please contact Gregory Pusch, gpusch@sheltoncap.com, if you did not receive a copy of Shelton Capital Management's ADV Brochure or if you have any questions about the contents of this supplement.

Education, Background and Business Experience (Item 2)

Mr. Martin is the lead Portfolio Manager for separately managed accounts utilizing covered call writing strategies. He joined the firm in March of 2008 after serving as Vice President, Senior Portfolio Manager, for Kelmoore Investment Company where he developed the investment management program utilizing covered call writing strategies utilized today by Shelton Capital Management.

Mr. Martin earned his Bachelor's degree in Finance at the University of Arizona in 1998. Mr. Martin earned the right to use the Chartered Financial Analyst (CFA) designation in September 2009 and is a member of the San Francisco Society of Financial Analysts.

Mr. Martin holds the Series 4 (Registered Options Principal) Series 66 (Uniform Combined State Law) and the Series 63 (Uniform Securities Agent) licenses.

Disciplinary Information (Item 3)

Mr. Martin has not been involved in any legal or disciplinary events that would be material to a client's evaluation of Mr. Martin or Shelton Capital Management.

Other Business Activity (Item 4)

Mr. Martin is not engaged in any other investment related business, and does not receive compensation in connection with any business activity outside of Shelton Capital Management.

Additional Compensation (Item 5)

Mr. Martin does not receive economic benefits from any person or entity other than Shelton Capital Management in connection with the provision of investment advice to clients.

Supervision (Item 6)

Mr. Martin's investment recommendations are subject to the provisions of Shelton Capital Management's Compliance Manual, Code of Ethics, and the investment restrictions applicable to the accounts managed. Mr. Martin is supervised by Stephen C. Rogers, Chief Executive Officer and he can be reached by calling the telephone number on the cover of Form ADV.

¹ To earn a CFA charter, you must have four years of qualified investment work experience, become a member of CFA Institute, pledge to adhere to the CFA Institute Code of Ethics and Standards of Professional Conduct on an annual basis, apply for membership to a local CFA member society, and complete the CFA Program, which is organized into three levels, each culminating in a six-hour exam. To learn more about the program, please visit www.cfainstitute.org.



Supplement

William P. Mock, Portfolio Manager

August 11, 2023

Introduction and Overview (Item 1)

This Brochure Supplement provides information about William P. Mock that supplements Shelton Capital Management's ADV Brochure. You should have received a copy of that Brochure.

Please contact Gregory Pusch, gpusch@sheltoncap.com, if you did not receive a copy of Shelton Capital Management's ADV Brochure or if you have any questions about the contents of this supplement.

Education, Background and Business Experience (Item 2)

Mr. Mock is the lead member of the portfolio management team for Shelton's US Government and municipal fixed income and money market funds. He rejoined the firm in February 2010 after serving as a portfolio manager for Shelton Capital Management from 2001 to 2003. Mr. Mock left the firm to join TKI Capital Management, a convertible arbitrage hedge fund, where he served as head trader through 2006.

Mr. Mock holds a B.S. degree in Electrical Engineering from Kansas State University and an MBA with Honors from the University of Chicago Graduate School of Business.

Mr. Mock holds the Series 3 (National Commodities Futures Exam) and the Series 65 (Uniform Investment Advisor) licenses.

Disciplinary Information (Item 3)

Mr. Mock has not been involved in any legal or disciplinary events that would be material to a client's evaluation of Mr. Mock or Shelton Capital Management.

Other Business Activity (Item 4)

Mr. Mock is not engaged in any other investment related business, and does not receive compensation in connection with any business activity outside of Shelton Capital Management.

Additional Compensation (Item 5)

Mr. Mock does not receive economic benefits from any person or entity other than Shelton Capital Management in connection with the provision of investment advice to clients.

Supervision (Item 6)

Mr. Mock's investment recommendations are subject to the provisions of Shelton Capital Management's Compliance Manual, Code of Ethics, and the investment restrictions applicable to the accounts managed. Mr. Mock is supervised by Stephen C. Rogers, Chief Executive Officer and he can be reached by calling the telephone number on the cover of Form ADV.



Supplement

Derek Izuel, CFA1, Chief Investment Officer Manager

August 11, 2023

Introduction and Overview (Item 1)

This Brochure Supplement provides information about Derek Izuel that supplements Shelton Capital Management's ADV Brochure. You should have received a copy of that Brochure.

Please contact Gregory Pusch, gpusch@sheltoncap.com, if you did not receive a copy of Shelton Capital Management's ADV Brochure or if you have any questions about the contents of this supplement.

Education, Background and Business Experience (Item 2)

Mr. Izuel, CFA, is the Chief Investment Officer and Portfolio Manager for the Emerging Markets and International Select Strategies. Mr. Izuel joined Shelton Capital Management in 2022. Mr. Izuel has 24 years of portfolio management experience. He spent 3 years as Managing Partner and Portfolio Manager at Vitruvian Capital, 9 years as Managing Director and Lead Portfolio Manager at HighMark Capital and 11 years as Senior Portfolio Manager at Invesco where he managed Global Equity long-only and U.S. Equity long/short strategies.

Mr. Izuel earned his M.B.A. at Ross School of Business at the University of Michigan and B.A. in Computer Science at the University of California at Berkeley.

Disciplinary Information (Item 3)

Mr. Izuel has not been involved in any legal or disciplinary events that would be material to a client's evaluation of Mr. Izuel or Shelton Capital Management.

Other Business Activity (Item 4)

Mr. Izuel is not engaged in any other investment related business, and does not receive compensation in connection with any business activity outside of Shelton Capital Management.

Additional Compensation (Item 5)

Mr. Izuel does not receive economic benefits from any person or entity other than Shelton Capital Management in connection with the provision of investment advice to client.

Supervision (Item 6)

Mr. Izuel's investment recommendations are subject to the provisions of Shelton Capital Management's Compliance Manual, Code of Ethics, and the investment restrictions applicable to the accounts managed. Mr. Izuel is supervised by Stephen C. Rogers, Chief Executive Officer and he can be reached by calling the telephone number on the cover of Form ADV.

¹ To earn a CFA charter, you must have four years of qualified investment work experience, become a member of CFA Institute, pledge to adhere to the CFA Institute Code of Ethics and Standards of Professional Conduct on an annual basis, apply for membership to a local CFA member society, and complete the CFA Program, which is organized into three levels, each culminating in a six-hour exam. To learn more about the program, please visit www.cfainstitute.org.



Supplement

Justin Sheetz, CFA1, Portfolio Manager

August 11, 2023

Introduction and Overview (Item 1)

This Brochure Supplement provides information about Justin Sheetz that supplements Shelton Capital Management's ADV Brochure. You should have received a copy of that Brochure.

Please contact Gregory Pusch, gpusch@sheltoncap.com, if you did not receive a copy of Shelton Capital Management's ADV Brochure or if you have any questions about the contents of this supplement.

Education, Background and Business Experience (Item 2)

Mr. Sheetz, CFA, is Portfolio Manager for the Emerging Markets and International Select Strategies. He joined Shelton Capital Management in January 2022. Mr. Sheetz experience ranges from 12 years as an Investment Strategist at Blackrock/BGI's Scientific Active Equity Group, 3 years as Vice President and Equity Analyst at HighMark Capital to 3 years as Partner at Vitruvian Capital.

Mr. Sheetz earned his MSc in Computational Finance and Risk Management from University of Washington and a B.A. in International Studies from Colby College.

Disciplinary Information (Item 3)

Mr. Sheetz has not been involved in any legal or disciplinary events that would be material to a client's evaluation of Mr. Sheetz or Shelton Capital Management.

Other Business Activity (Item 4)

Mr. Sheetz is not engaged in any other investment related business, and does not receive compensation in connection with any business activity outside of Shelton Capital Management.

Additional Compensation (Item 5)

Mr. Sheetz does not receive economic benefits from any person or entity other than Shelton Capital Management in connection with the provision of investment advice to client.

Supervision (Item 6)

Mr. Sheetz's investment recommendations are subject to the provisions of Shelton Capital Management's Compliance Manual, Code of Ethics, and the investment restrictions applicable to the accounts managed. Mr. Sheetz is supervised by Stephen C. Rogers, Chief Executive Officer and he can be reached by calling the telephone number on the cover of Form ADV.

¹ To earn a CFA charter, you must have four years of qualified investment work experience, become a member of CFA Institute, pledge to adhere to the CFA Institute Code of Ethics and Standards of Professional Conduct on an annual basis, apply for membership to a local CFA member society, and complete the CFA Program, which is organized into three levels, each culminating in a six-hour exam. To learn more about the program, please visit www.cfainstitute.org.



Supplement

Anthony Jacoby, CFA1, Portfolio Manager

August 11, 2023

Introduction and Overview (Item 1)

This Brochure Supplement provides information about Anthony Jacoby that supplements Shelton Capital Management's ADV Brochure. You should have received a copy of that Brochure.

Please contact Gregory Pusch, gpusch@sheltoncap.com, if you did not receive a copy of Shelton Capital Management's ADV Brochure or if you have any questions about the contents of this supplement.

Education, Background and Business Experience (Item 2)

Mr. Jacoby, CFA, has been a portfolio manager for the S&P 500 Index Fund, S&P MidCap Index Fund, S&P SmallCap Index Fund and Nasdaq-100 Index Fund since January 1, 2022. Mr. Jacoby joined Shelton in 2017 and previously worked at Brown Brothers Harriman since 2013.

Mr. Jacoby graduated from the University of Colorado Boulder in 2008 with a B.A in Economics.

Disciplinary Information (Item 3)

Mr. Jacoby has not been involved in any legal or disciplinary events that would be material to a client's evaluation of Mr. Jacoby or Shelton Capital Management.

Other Business Activity (Item 4)

Mr. Jacoby is not engaged in any other investment related business, and does not receive compensation in connection with any business activity outside of Shelton Capital Management.

Additional Compensation (Item 5)

Mr. Jacoby does not receive economic benefits from any person or entity other than Shelton Capital Management in connection with the provision of investment advice to client.

Supervision (Item 6)

Mr. Jacoby's investment recommendations are subject to the provisions of Shelton Capital Management's Compliance Manual, Code of Ethics, and the investment restrictions applicable to the accounts managed. Mr. Jacoby is supervised by Stephen C. Rogers, Chief Executive Officer and he can be reached by calling the telephone number on the cover of Form ADV.

¹ To earn a CFA charter, you must have four years of qualified investment work experience, become a member of CFA Institute, pledge to adhere to the CFA Institute Code of Ethics and Standards of Professional Conduct on an annual basis, apply for membership to a local CFA member society, and complete the CFA Program, which is organized into three levels, each culminating in a six-hour exam. To learn more about the program, please visit www.cfainstitute.org.



Supplement

Jeffrey Rosenkranz, Portfolio Manager

August 11, 2023

Introduction and Overview (Item 1)

This Brochure Supplement provides information about Jeffrey Rosenkranz that supplements Shelton Capital Management's ADV Brochure. You should have received a copy of that Brochure.

Please contact Gregory Pusch, gpusch@sheltoncap.com, if you did not receive a copy of Shelton Capital Management's ADV Brochure or if you have any questions about the contents of this supplement.

Education, Background and Business Experience (Item 2)

Mr. Rosenkranz joined Shelton Capital Management on January 25, 2019. He has 21 years of experience investing in the credit markets, with an emphasis in high yield, distressed debt, and special situations. Prior to joining Shelton Capital Management, he was a Partner, Co-CIO and member of the portfolio management team at Cedar Ridge Partners, LLC since 2013, and prior to that a Partner and the Director of Research for Cooperstown Capital Management from 2009 to 2013, and a Founding Principal and Co-Head of Research for Durham Asset Management from 2003 to 2009. He began his career at Ernst & Young LLP and The Delaware Bay Company.

Mr. Rosenkranz holds an M.B.A. (Finance and Accounting) from the Stern School of Business at New York University and earned a B.A. (Economics and Spanish) from Duke University. He is also Certified Public Accountant.

Disciplinary Information (Item 3)

Mr. Rosenkranz has not been involved in any legal or disciplinary events that would be material to a client's evaluation of Mr. Rosenkranz or Shelton Capital Management.

Other Business Activity (Item 4)

Mr. Rosenkranz is not engaged in any other investment related business, and does not receive compensation in connection with any business activity outside of Shelton Capital Management.

Additional Compensation (Item 5)

Mr. Rosenkranz does not receive economic benefits from any person or entity other than Shelton Capital Management in connection with the provision of investment advice to client.

Supervision (Item 6)

Mr. Rosenkranz's investment recommendations are subject to the provisions of Shelton Capital Management's Compliance Manual, Code of Ethics, and the investment restrictions applicable to the accounts managed. Mr. Rosenkranz is supervised by Stephen C. Rogers, Chief Executive Officer and he can be reached by calling the telephone number on the cover of Form ADV.



Supplement

Nick Griebenow, CFA¹, Portfolio Manager

August 11, 2023

Introduction and Overview (Item 1)

This Brochure Supplement provides information about Nick Griebenow that supplements Shelton Capital Management's ADV Brochure. You should have received a copy of that Brochure.

Please contact Gregory Pusch, gpusch@sheltoncap.com, if you did not receive a copy of Shelton Capital Management's ADV Brochure or if you have any questions about the contents of this supplement.

Education, Background and Business Experience (Item 2)

Mr. Griebenow, CFA, joined Shelton Capital Management on June 18, 2018. He has over seven years of options and derivativestrading experience, including at Charles Schwab.

Mr. Griebenow holds a B.A. (Economics) from Colorado State University.

Disciplinary Information (Item 3)

Mr. Griebenow has not been involved in any legal or disciplinary events that would be material to a client's evaluation of Mr. Griebenow or Shelton Capital Management.

Other Business Activity (Item 4)

Mr. Griebenow is not engaged in any other investment related business, and does not receive compensation in connection with any business activity outside of Shelton Capital Management.

Additional Compensation (Item 5)

Mr. Griebenow does not receive economic benefits from any person or entity other than Shelton Capital Management in connection with the provision of investment advice to clients.

Supervision (Item 6)

Mr. Griebenow's investment recommendations are subject to the provisions of Shelton Capital Management's Compliance Manual, Code of Ethics, and the investment restrictions applicable to the accounts managed. Mr. Griebenow is supervised by Stephen C. Rogers, Chief Executive Officer and he can be reached by calling the telephone number on the cover of Form ADV.

¹ To earn a CFA charter, you must have four years of qualified investment work experience, become a member of CFA Institute, pledge to adhere to the CFA Institute Code of Ethics and Standards of Professional Conduct on an annual basis, apply for membership to a local CFA member society, and complete the CFA Program, which is organized into three levels, each culminating in a six-hour exam. To learn more about the program, please visit www.cfainstitute.org.



Supplement

Steve Rogers, CEO

August 11, 2023

Introduction and Overview (Item 1)

This Brochure Supplement provides information about Steve Rogers that supplements Shelton Capital Management's ADV Brochure. You should have received a copy of that Brochure.

Please contact Gregory Pusch, gpusch@sheltoncap.com, if you did not receive a copy of Shelton Capital Management's ADV Brochure or if you have any questions about the contents of this supplement.

Education, Background and Business Experience (Item 2)

Steve Rogers, who joined the firm in 1993, serves as the chief executive officer for the company. Steve is also the portfolio manager of the Shelton Core Value Fund, the S&P 500 Index Fund, the S&P MidCap Index Fund, the S&P SmallCap Index Fund and the NASDAQ-100 Index Fund.

Mr. Rogers earned a B.A. from the University of Iowa in 1988 and earned his MBA from the University of California, Berkeley in 2000.

Disciplinary Information (Item 3)

Mr. Rogers has not been involved in any legal or disciplinary events that would be material to a client's evaluation of Mr. Rogers or Shelton Capital Management.

Other Business Activity (Item 4)

Mr. Rogers is not engaged in any other investment related business, and does not receive compensation in connection with any business activity outside of Shelton Capital Management.

Additional Compensation (Item 5)

Mr. Rogers does not receive economic benefits from any person or entity other than Shelton Capital Management in connection with the provision of investment advice to clients.

Supervision (Item 6)

Mr. Rogers's investment recommendations are subject to the provisions of Shelton Capital Management's Compliance Manual, Code of Ethics, and the investment restrictions applicable to the accounts managed.



Supplement

Peter Higgins, Portfolio Manager

August 11, 2023

Introduction and Overview (Item 1)

This Brochure Supplement provides information about Peter Higgins that supplements Shelton Capital Management's ADV Brochure. You should have received a copy of that Brochure.

Please contact Gregory Pusch, gpusch@sheltoncap.com, if you did not receive a copy of Shelton Capital Management's ADV Brochure or if you have any questions about the contents of this supplement.

Education, Background and Business Experience (Item 2)

Mr. Higgins joined Shelton Capital Management on October 3, 2022. Mr. Higgins is a member of the team managing the Shelton Tactical Credit Fund, a separate trust advised by Shelton Capital Management. Mr. Higgins also has served as the Head of Fixed Income and Senior Fixed Income Portfolio Manager of Shelton Capital Management since October 2022. Prior to that date, Mr. Higgins was most notably a Partner and Lead Portfolio Manager at both Ares Management and BlueBay Asset Management. Previously, Mr. Higgins specialized in global leveraged finance at investment banks such as Deutsche Bank AG, Goldman Sachs & Co. and Credit Suisse in both London and New York.

Mr. Higgins earned a Bachelor's degree in Economics and Political Science from Columbia University.

Disciplinary Information (Item 3)

Mr. Higgins has not been involved in any legal or disciplinary events that would be material to a client's evaluation of Mr. Higgins or Shelton Capital Management.

Other Business Activity (Item 4)

Mr. Higgins is not engaged in any other investment related business, and does not receive compensation in connection with any business activity outside of Shelton Capital Management.

Additional Compensation (Item 5)

Mr. Higgins does not receive economic benefits from any person or entity other than Shelton Capital Management in connection with the provision of investment advice to clients.

Supervision (Item 6)

Mr. Higgins' investment recommendations are subject to the provisions of Shelton Capital Management's Compliance Manual, Code of Ethics, and the investment restrictions applicable to the accounts managed. Mr. Higgins is supervised by Stephen C. Rogers, Chief Executive Officer and he can be reached by calling the telephone number on the cover of Form ADV.



Supplement

Bruce Kahn, PhD, Portfolio Manager

August 11, 2023

Introduction and Overview (Item 1)

This Brochure Supplement provides information about Bruce Kahn, PhD, that supplements Shelton Capital Management's ADV Brochure. You should have received a copy of that Brochure.

Please contact Gregory Pusch, gpusch@sheltoncap.com, if you did not receive a copy of Shelton Capital Management's ADV Brochure or if you have any questions about the contents of this supplement.

Education, Background and Business Experience (Item 2)

Dr. Kahn joined Shelton Capital Management on October 10, 2022. Previously, Dr. Kahn was responsible for delivering technical advice to investors on MSCI's ESG and Climate Solutions tools and data sets for investment decision making, risk management, reporting and engagement. His previous 18 years of work experience included portfolio management and other responsibilities at firms such as Citibank, Deutsche Bank, Macquarie Global Inc., and Sustainable Insight Capital Management.

Dr. Kahn earned a PhD in Land Resources from University of Wisconsin, Madison, an MS in Fisheries and Allied Aquacultures from Auburn University, and a BA in Ecology and Evolutionary Biology from the University of Connecticut. Bruce served as an Agriculture Extension Agent in the United States Peace Corps in the Republic of Cameroon, (1989-1993), as a Fulbright Scholar in Israel from 1999-2001 and has been teaching courses in Sustainable Finance, Statistics and Agriculture as an adjunct professor at Columbia University's Earth Institute since 2012.

Disciplinary Information (Item 3)

Dr. Kahn has not been involved in any legal or disciplinary events that would be material to a client's evaluation of Dr. Kahn or Shelton Capital Management.

Other Business Activity (Item 4)

Dr. Kahn is not engaged in any other investment related business, and does not receive compensation in connection with any business activity outside of Shelton Capital Management.

Additional Compensation (Item 5)

Dr. Kahn does not receive economic benefits from any person or entity other than Shelton Capital Management in connection with the provision of investment advice to clients.

Supervision (Item 6)

Dr. Kahn's investment recommendations are subject to the provisions of Shelton Capital Management's Compliance Manual, Code of Ethics, and the investment restrictions applicable to the accounts managed. Dr. Kahn is supervised by Stephen C. Rogers, Chief Executive Officer and he can be reached by calling the telephone number on the cover of Form ADV.



Supplement

Paul Rapponotti, CFA1, Portfolio Manager

August 11, 2023

Introduction and Overview (Item 1)

This Brochure Supplement provides information about Paul Rapponotti that supplements Shelton Capital Management's ADV Brochure. You should have received a copy of that Brochure.

Please contact Gregory Pusch, gpusch@sheltoncap.com, if you did not receive a copy of Shelton Capital Management's ADV Brochure or if you have any questions about the contents of this supplement.

Education, Background and Business Experience (Item 2)

Mr. Rapponotti joined Shelton Capital Management on May 25, 2023. Prior to joining Shelton Capital Management, he was a Managing Partner, Chief Investment Officer and member of the portfolio management team at Rockwood Advisors, LLC since 1997, and prior to that a Portfolio Manager at Boatmen's Trust Company from 1991 - 1997.

Mr. Rapponotti holds a M.B.A. of Finance from Northwestern University and B.S. of Electrical Engineering from the University of Illinois.

Disciplinary Information (Item 3)

Mr. Rapponotti has not been involved in any legal or disciplinary events that would be material to a client's evaluation of Mr. Rapponotti or Shelton Capital Management.

Other Business Activity (Item 4)

Mr. Rapponotti is not engaged in any other investment related business, and does not receive compensation in connection with any business activity outside of Shelton Capital Management.

Additional Compensation (Item 5)

Mr. Rapponotti does not receive economic benefits from any person or entity other than Shelton Capital Management in connection with the provision of investment advice to client.

Supervision (Item 6)

Mr. Rapponotti's investment recommendations are subject to the provisions of Shelton Capital Management's Compliance Manual, Code of Ethics, and the investment restrictions applicable to the accounts managed. Mr. Rapponotti is supervised by Stephen C. Rogers, Chief Executive Officer and he can be reached by calling the telephone number on the cover of Form ADV.

¹ To earn a CFA charter, you must have four years of qualified investment work experience, become a member of CFA Institute, pledge to adhere to the CFA Institute Code of Ethics and Standards of Professional Conduct on an annual basis, apply for membership to a local CFA member society, and complete the CFA Program, which is organized into three levels, each culminating in a six-hour exam. To learn more about the program, please visit www.cfainstitute.org.

